

365-V-2

W. N. STAFFORD

FEDERAL ESTATE  
TAX CONSULTANT  
PENSIONS  
PARTNERSHIP AND  
CORPORATION UNDERWRITING

OFFICES:  
LOS ANGELES  
1980 HUNTINGTON DRIVE  
CUMBERLAND 32387  
SAN DIEGO  
328 ORPHEUM THEATRE BUILDING  
FRANKLIN 9-7140  
ESCONDIDO  
P. O. Box 644  
ESCONDIDO 1052-J

11-22-52

2404 Indiana St

San Diego  
Calif.

Dear Anne

Here is about the first half of  
the writing papers.

The 2nd half + papers will go to  
you in a week or two

Am about  $\frac{1}{3}$  of the way thru Davis -  
it will be slow.

Am a little too weak to do much -  
was on the table for 2 hrs - rather a

bad situation - but am making a  
good recovery.

Webster

365-V-2A

First sent Nov 22, 1952

Index \* \* \* Urantia Papers

\* \* \* \* \*

- I - Authentication
- II - Forward, by Orvonton
  
- 1. to 52, God
- 6. - God is disappointed as follows:
- 7 - Physics
- 8 - Isle of Paradise
- 9 - Universe of Universes
- 10 - Six Sacred Spheres
- 12 - Executive World
- 13 - Urantia
- 14 - Havona, a perfect creature universe
- 15 - The Mansion Worlds

---

- 16 - Seven Master Spirits
- 17 - Seven Supreme Spirit Groups
- 18 - The Supreme Trinity Personalities
- 19 - Seven Coordinate Trinity, Original Beings
- 20 - The Super Universe of Orvonton
- 21 - The Paradise Creator Sons
- 22 - Trinity Sons of God and Trinity Embraced Sons
- 23 - Solitary Messengers
- 24 - High Personalities of Infinite Spirits
- 25 - Messenger Hosts in Space
- 26 - Ministerial Spirits of Central Universe
- 27 - Ministry of Primary Superaphims
- 28 - Ministering Spirits of the Super Universe
- 29 - Universe Power Directors
- 30 - Personalities of the Grand Universe
- 31 - Corps of Finality
- 32 - Evolution of Local Universe
- 33 - Administration of the Local Universe
- 34 - Local Universe Mother Spirit
- 35 - Local Universe of the Sons of God
- 36 - The Life Carriers
- 37 - Personalities of the Local Universe
- 38 - Universe Aids
- 39 - The Seraphic Hosts
- 40 - The Ascending Sons of God
- 41 - Physical Aspects of the Local Universe
- 42 - Energy - Mind and Matter
- 43 - The Constellations
- 44 - The Celestial Artisans
- 45 - Local System Administrations
- 46 - Local System Headquarters
- 47 - The Seven Mansion Worlds
- 48 - Long, but very interesting.
- 49 - "
- 50 - "

## Index - - - - Urantia Papers

\* \* \* \* \*

- 51 - The Planetary Adams
- 52 - Planetary Mortal Epochs
- 53 - Lucifer Rebellion
- 54 - Problems of Lucifer Rebellion
- 55 - Spheres of Light and Life
- 56 - Universal Unity
- 57 - History of Urantia
- 58 - Life on Urantia
- 59 - Marine Life on Urantia
- 60 - Urantia during Early Life on Land
- 61 - Mamalian Era on Urantia
- 62 - Dawn Races of Early Man
- 63 - First Human Family
- 64 - Evolutionary Race of Color
- 65 - Overcontrol of Evolution
- 66 - Planetary Prince of Urantia
- 67 - Planetary Rebellion
- 68 - Dawn of Civilization
- 69 - Primitive Human Institutions
- 70 - Evolution of Human Government
- 71 - Development of State
- 72 - Government on a Neighboring Planet
- 73 - Garden of Eden
- 74 - Adam & Eve
- 75 - Defeat of Adam and Eve
- 76 - Second Garden
- 77 Midway Creatures
- 78 - Violet Race after days of Adam
- 79 - Andite expansion in the Orient
- 80 - Andite expansion in the Occident
- 81 - Development of Modern Civilization
- 82 - Evolution of Marriage
- 83 - Marriage Institution
- 84 - Marriage and Family Life
- 85 - Origins of Worship
- 86 - Fear
- 87 - Ghost Cults
- 88 - Fetishes
- 89 - Sin - Sacrifice - Atonement
- 90 - Tribal Customs
- 91 - Evolution of Prayer
- 92 - Later Evaluation of Worship
- 93 - Machiventa Melchizedek
- 94 - " " teachings in the Orient
- 95 - Yahweh, God of the Hebrews
- 96 - Evolution of God concept among the Hebrews
- 98 - The Melchizedek teachings in the Occident
- 99 - Social problems of Religion
- 100 - Religion is Human experience
- 101 - Real Nature of Religion
- 102 - Foundation of Religious Faith
- 103 - The Reality of Religious Experiences
- 104 - Growth of the Trinity Concept



\*\*\*\*\*

L)%

- 105 - Deity and Reality
- 106 - Universe levels of Reality
- 107 - Origin and nature of the T. A.
- 108 - Mission and Ministry of the T.A.
- 109 - Relation of the T.A. to Universe creatures
- 110 - Relation of the T.A. to the individual Mortal
- 111 - The T.A. and the Soul
- 112 - Personality Survival
- 113 - Seraphic Guardians of Destiny
- 114 - Seraphic Planetary Government

Harold -

Here is a new introduction

Hope you like it. This is a

Summary of My Notes - Sources  
S. Sr. - S. Sr. + People - here in the Group

1.

COMMENTS by S.Sr.

- A. Scheme of Ascension- definite
1. Mansion Worlds
  2. Constellations
  3. Universes
  4. Super Universes
  5. Perfect World- Hovona
  6. Paradise
- B. History of Material
1. 6 months- Trances
  2. 2 years questions
  3. 15 years writing
  4. 2 to 41 years revision
- C. Phenomena
1. Foolish questions- criticism of not taking it seriously enough
  2. 48 answer of 52- 4 ignored
  3. Papers "appearing"
  4. Locked desk and vault
  5. Material for all Races and Religions
  6. Different authors
  7. Words used- English except where none existed
- D. Emanuensus
1. Not High School graduate
  2. Self made man
  3. Wife originally hysterical- not too cooperative
  4. Tests given by Emanuensus
  5. Tests of hypnotism drew blank for activity
  6. Tests on Emanuensus - had no knowledge of material
  7. Tests " - had no knowledge of activity
  8. Tests " - had no knowledge that could have originated from other source
  9. Not His diction

ABOUT IN the year 1924 Dr. "S", Sr. wrote his son that he felt that inasmuch as the family did not have any particular religious or church affiliation that it would be a desirable program for them to invite in their friends who held the same ideas on religion and ethics and hold an open forum discussion each Sunday from about three to five. This program was carried out and beginning at that time a group of people assembled each Sunday at the home of Dr. "S", Sr. in Chicago and thus was born the beginning of the society.

This group, without any publicity, met and discussed religion, ethics, philosophy and similiar subjects for a period of six months to one year prior to the beginning of the revelation itself. The story of the revelation is as follows:

One night about two o'clock in the morning Dr. "S" was called to another apartment in the same building by a young married lady whose husband was in a trance. Upon examination the doctor and his wife who was also a physican was unable either diagnose the situation or to bring the man out of the trance. Each morning following these experiences the patient was taken to the office of the doctor, who was a Psychiatrist, and his wife, who was a Physican, and Surgeon and thoroughly examined. The result each time was that he appeared to be in a perfectly normal physical and mental condition

having no memory of any of the details of the so-called trance. This situation continued for approximately one-half year. The young wife becoming hysterical but unfortunately neither the psychiatrist nor the physican and surgeon was able to either further diagnose it or to do anything to cause a cessation of the trances.

After about six months of this experience the patient in the trance began speaking. The voice was not his voice nor was the diction or use of language, phrases and ideas. Eventually the voice speaking indicated that he was a "student visitor" to this planet and discussions at that time commenced and extended over a two year period. During this period there were substantially a series of experiences in which questions were asked of the "student visitor" and answers were given. Because the phenomona was so remarkable the psychiatrist invited in a number of his colleagues to observe the situation. The questions were all then answered and the procedure became quite a common experience among the psychiatrist and his colleagues and a few of the members of the Sunday forums who observed the phenomona and the rather remarkable intelligent and accurate answers to the questions which were propounded. The questions involved all types and kinds. And eventually the "student visitor" stated that he believed that the observers were not taking the matter "serious" enough" and that he felt that the time had come when they should get together and formulate a list of as many questions as they would like to propose and he would answer them.

As a result of this situation the forum and colleagues

At this point the Psychiatrist knew that he was dealing with something that absolutely stymied him in taking the position that this was not a true and authentic revelation however, his absolute conviction to this end only with the pain after more of the material had been presented at a <sup>later</sup> ~~xxxxxxx~~ date.

Two years was consumed in questions and replies before the basic material started to come through. By this time a number of unusual phenomena was experienced - such - that some of the answers or papers on the questions which were answered in this two year period appeared in mysterious locations. For instance, sometimes the questions would be locked in a vault and the questions would mysteriously be removed during the night and a few days later the answers to these questions would appear on sheets of paper and in one instance, the answers appeared on the reverse or blank side of Western Union Telegraph blanks. However, it was interesting to note that the writing appeared right up to the point of the binding holding the sheets together in the pad to such an extent that it would be a impossibility for the human hand to write on a ~~xxxxxxx~~ reverse side of a blank in a pad without removing the pad from the binding. Then after considerable discussion between the "student-visitor" and the observers or questioners seated during the periods of discussions the matter reached a climax in which the "student-visitor" told the listeners that he had been instructed to tell them that he had received permission to give to them over a period of time a number of treatises or papers dealing with various subjects and that they would commence immediately delivering them such that they could be of benefit to all mankind.

of the Psychiatrist grouped together and made up a total of 52 questions and all of them except four which were ignored were promptly answered in the most accurate manner. The question of the cure for cancer was proposed but the answer was, "that if this cure was revealed it would not be to an individual like the psychiatrist or his colleagues but to some elderly medical man who had spent all of his life in an attempt to ascertain the cure for cancer." Because of the obvious and natural credulity involved in this phenomena and the fact that the Psychiatrist was a national authority on psychic phenomena and quite a skeptic on the subject and known nationally for his skepticism, he decided to put the individual that was subject to these trances and this unusual voice ~~eminating~~ emanating simultaneously with the trance to a test which in his experience over a considerable period of years always proved the false character of psychic phenomena which otherwise might be considered a true and accurate revelation of some character.

This test was the use of hypnosis. In due course the man was put in a state of hypnosis and upon question the psychiatrist found for the first time in his experience as a doctor that while in the state of hypnosis the patient could recall accurately every instant leading up to the commencement of the trance but nothing for the period of the trance and his normal memory was only restored at the end of the trance. The actual period of the trance produced a blank condition of memory. This convinced definitely the psychiatrist that he was dealing with a phenomena of which he had no knowledge of how to handle.

For the next fifteen years or through to approximately 1941 these papers appeared totaling approximately 200 of them and involving about 2,200 pages, The authors were varied in number and all of them being deities of various kinds and types of authority and responsibility. The words used were English of a very fine and high grade type so far as diction is concerned. There followed then for a period of from two to four years a period of revision in which some of the papers or chapters were withdrawn. Many corrections were made and many of the chapters were rewritten. The material was announced as being for all races and all religions. The general outline covered the following six subjects :

1. The scheme of ascension - it being a very definite one.
2. The Mansion Worlds.
3. The Constellations.
4. The Universe.
5. The super-universe.
6. The perfect world.- havona
7. Paradise.

It is interesting to know the character of the individual which was used as the source for the voice of first the "Student-visitor" and later the other deities. He was man who had never graduated from high school; a self-made ~~individual~~ individual. At the beginning his wife was quite hysterical and not very cooperative. The occupation of the individual was that of a broker. His education, previous associations and knowledge could never have covered any of the phases







or even association which could have been possibly identified with the material.

3. That the individual who transcribed much of this material would work a normal eight hours in a commercial office and then would work frequently throughout the entire night and yet in the morning would be as fresh as if she had enjoyed a full normal night's rest and this extended over a period of many years.

4. The third phenomena was that of a deity by the name of Tabamantia, a Heavenly Deity, who during the notations of one of the revelations, gave a criticism of the Heavenly work that was being done on this planet and on the same occasion many other Heavenly Deities were also present for the occasion. At the time of the arrival of each one of these Deities the young man in the trance while laying on his bed in apparently a quiet manner would bounce up off the bed in a very striking manner. It was just like a terrific electric shock. During the course of the criticism which was quite scoring in its degree of intensity, indicating that the Heavenly Deities were substantially displeased with the progress which was being made on the work that was being done.

5. The fifth phenomena occurred during the period of the 15 years in which the material was being produced. In this case a ~~mx~~ small number of the individuals involved in the work were told that if they would appear at a specific location on the shore of Lake Michigan at a particular time that they would be permitted to see a seraphic departure. This they did and they saw passing through the sky a cigar shaped conveyance lighted in which a number of deities were supposed to be and were being transported to another planet or universe.

It is quite obvious that all of these phenomena were produced to sustain the faith in the authenticity of these papers and it apparently was very well planned and very well executed in order to avoid the previous attempts at revelation where due to the lack of faith the effort was unsuccessful.

There were quite a large group of individuals which were involved in the original production of these papers. They either were involved in discussions in the producing of the questions to be asked or they were involved in observing the phenomena because of its very unusual character. They composed of friends, medical men, both

icians as well as psychiatrists - all of them were individuals of good minds and frequently a high position of authority in their fields. During the production of the papers by the various deities it was interesting to note that there were different voices, different diction so that it was very easy to see that by a very large number of individuals collaborated in the ~~effort~~ effort. In one instance one of the papers was announced as being a few days late because the deity which was appointed to produce the material could not use English and it took him a matter of a few days or less in order to acquire a sufficient knowledge of the English language so that the material ~~could~~ could be written. It was interesting to observe that when the material came through the English was just about as perfect as it could possibly be. All the way through the language is one of the most unusual character in existence throughout the English speaking world today. The words are remarkable, the choice of English outstanding and I doubt whether any authority on the English language could disagree with the statement that it represents the finest piece of English literature in existence today.

The material involved many revelations covering the subjects of astronomy, biology, physics, chemistry and electronics. All of the materials of this nature was submitted to renowned scientists who verified so far as they were able ~~xxx~~ each item for its authenticity. In some instances it is true that it "went right over their heads" but where they could rationalize it they found it to be absolutely correct, plausible or probably.

\* \* \* \* \*

FOREWARD

1. ORVANTO- Chief of Corps of Super Universe wrote foreward using URANTIA names and words as far as possible- URANTIA English apaucity.
  2. URANTIA part of Universe of NEBODON  
Then there are  
The 7 Super Universes  
Center of which is HAVANO  
In the center of Havano is the ISLE OF PARADISE  
where GOD dwells
  3. Seven degrees of Perfection
  4. No limit of Perfection attainable and Cocreation
  5. Human on Urantia
    - (a) Body- Electro-chemical animal matter
    - (b) Mind- thinks and perceives  
Conscious and Unconscious
    - (c) Spirit- Thought Adjuster
    - (d) Soul- Achievements of " Doing the Will and Work  
of the FATHER"
    - (e) Personality- Individual characteristics which  
survive Mortal Death
- 
1. The greatest gift of God and testimonial of His love to man on Urantia is the Thought Adjuster  
Without it, work of the Celestial Organization would be impossible
  2. The greatest gift of man to God is the use of the human Will to do the Will of God
  3. Three Demonstrations of the Existence of God
    - (a) Man's desire to know God
    - (b) Man's desire to find God
    - (c) Man's desire to do the Will of God
  4. GOD has a definite Personality- individual and definite

5. Extinction of a Soul because of acts on Earth
  - (a) Only if work of Creative Sons after death in attempts to rehabilitate and retrain of wrong-doers fails & then
  - (b) Courts of Creation Sons up to the Ancient of Days decide it should be done- thus judging Rebels and Wrong-doers. They then become as though they had never existed.
6. Mercy  
If God is a perception of fairness between Imperfection and Perfection and not a miscarriage of Justice
7. Thought Adjuster is very personal to man even though God's love and care is general.  
It is:
  - (a) Unique
  - (b) Direct
  - (c) Exclusive
8. Greatest Present Plan is  
The perfection of the inhabitants of Havona and Paradise and teaching them to retrain and rehabilitate others

Trouble with present day Religion:

" To overcome present 20th century indifference to Religion, Churches should, in addition to Moral Mandates, create consideration of Science, Philosophy, and Spiritual Expressions and Experience; also Beauty of Physical Creation, Charm of Intellectual Art, Grandeur of Genius and Character Achievement."

ORVONTON

GOD

Love of God like the Father's love for a child  
Love of SON like the Mother's love for a child

God gave away all attributes of himself except Central Indwelling

Disaster, accidents and catastrophes and illness, etc. always  
work for the welfare and progress of the Universe. They  
are meaningful and considerate

BUT

Only recognized as such after late developments in new  
experience

Worship GOD but pray to the Son for working out of details of  
life on Earth

Thought Adjuster conducts the worship. The Mind gives impetus  
and the Soul initiates the start

If the Mind believes in God) The will both desiring God together  
If the Soul knows God ) with T.A.

Then  
Survival is Assured

God is disappointed as follows:

He plans for man to rule the Universe instead of man  
being ruled by baser things.

Kindred Spirit is not just a "saying" - it is "Direct Attraction"

Plan for Progressive Attainment

- A. 1. Ascension
- 2. Image of the Father and of the Son
- 3. Thought Adjuster and Personality
- B. Bestowal Plan  
Rehabilitation, Retraining and Life of Michael of  
Nebadon on Earth- Jesus of Nazareth
- C. Mercy Ministry

To best understand the testing of our life on Urantia with no  
help except the T.A. etc. we are more advanced if we  
can best learn these items thru their converse reaction  
such as: Courage- can best appreciate courage by knowing  
defeat in spite of using it  
Same with Altruism, Hope, Faith, Love of Truth, Idealism,  
Loyalty, Unselfishness and Pleasure.

PHYSICS, etc

| Gravity is the most real and dependable thing in the Universe  
of Universes.  
It cannot be modified except by God and Son.

| Transcendency of Force and Neutralization of Energy is accom-  
plished slowing Energy to point of Materialization.

| The " 3rd Source and Center" controls all power and physical  
energies.

The Mystery Monitors lead the Spiritual development of the human.

Every possible means is used to help each human to Paradise.  
The Ascension that part of the circuit of the 7 Super  
Universes.

| Spirit Energy is not diminished in transmission in time or space.

The Landing and Departure Fields for Groups  
Personalities are at one end of the Isle and they go on the  
Supernaphin Transport and others all confined to this area.

| Nether Paradise

All Physical and Energy and Cosmic force emanate from sources  
at this point

The Inner Zone acts like a gigantic heart whose pulsations  
send direct currents to outer space (thru all worlds)

| The Space force or pressure is impersonal but responds to Will  
and Mandates of the Dieties

| All forms of Force and Energy are in circuits and go and re-  
turn by definite routes.

For one billion years the force will be going out to Urantia  
and then for like time will be returning.

| All space contracts and expands

## ISLE OF PARADISE

The Isle of Paradise is a material sphere and the spiritual abode of Spirit Things and Beings and is very REAL.

It is magnificent grandeur beyond human belief.  
Physically it is perfect

It is the Divine Residence- God is always there, literally and actually.

It is as easy to find as New York, Rome or Singapore.

Isle of Paradise is divided into three parts:

1. Upper Perifera
2. Peraphere
3. Nether

Size: It has 7 Residential Sections

1 Billion	-	a Group
1,000 Groups	-	a Division
100,000 Divisions	-	1 Congregation
10 Mill. congregations	-	1 Assembly
1 Billion Assemblies	-	1 Grand Unit
7 Grand Units	-	1 Master Unit
7 Master Units	-	1 Superior Universe

Super Superior Unit  
Super Celestial Unit  
Supreme Celestial Unit

The total occupy less than 1% of the Area



## UNIVERSE OF UNIVERSES

Groups occupy 7 Super Universes of Time  
Control the Universe of Eternity

There is still a physical limit to material creation. Experimental Revelation still in progress

It has dimensions

Location

Proceeding outward from the Isle of Paradise thru  
6 Concentric Eclipses on a Space bud encircling the  
Central Isle of Paradise.

It constitutes

1. Central Universe of Havono )- Universe of  
Grand Universe of Havono ) Eternity
2. 7 Super Universes, each 1/7 of above
3. 2 Outer space level
4. 3 Outer space level
5. 4 Outer space level
6. 5 Outermost space level

Urantia is in Nebodon, the Local Universe and a new Creation of  
Orvonton, the 7th Super Universe

In the not too distant future, Urantia Telescope will reveal  
375 Million new Galaxies in outer space.

CIRCUITS:

Present circuits are neither time nor space

Part of God in Everyone.

## SIX SACRED SPHERES

They are located between Havono and Isle of Paradise.  
They are Eternal with no History or Origin.

They directionalize Spirit Luminosity to the 7 Super Universes

Divinington- Secret

Home of Thought Adjuster

Sonarington

Home of Bestowal and other unrevealed Types of  
Service

Ascendington-

Ascent facts and our Eternal Home in Paradise

And three others- all secret to some -depending on the personality



## EXECUTIVE WORLD

" Is the most intriguing spot outside Paradise and when on leave, after being released from an assignment, I go there. It inspires my mind to see the spectacle of enterprise, devotion, loyalty, wisdom and efficiency.

All are enjoying their work enthusiastically. "

Urantia, a relative new Universe, is now passing thru a space it traveled ages ago and will again in the remote future..

It is located north and east of the Isle of Paradise but is also on the borderline of the Universe..

The Milky Way is the Central Nucleus of Orvonton. There are 10 major Universes in Orvonton of which the Astronomers of URANTIA have identified 3.

The rotation center of Urantia is Sagittarius. Salvington is the Headquarters of the local Universe of which Urantia is part.

Many planets are not inhabitable- Urantia considered very good.

Term of service in the Universe is 100 years of Super Universe Standard Time.

Urantia is #606 in Planetary Group of Satania and has 619 Inhabited Worlds- 200 to be added.

Satania Headquarters- Jerusem

Urantia Grand Unit No. 5-342-482-337-666

HAVONA- A Perfect Creature Universe

Composed of 1000 Mill Worlds. One Paradise day is equal to 1,000 years less 7' 3 1/8" on Urantia. 1 Paradise Day is Standard Time for the 7 Super Universes! Spirit Beings live on actual sphere and not in space.

A Havona Being has 49 forms of Sensation.

They have Administration but no Government..

The Architecture- light and heat- Biology and Artistic developments- Exquisite Balance of Beauty and Grandeur- Pines & Lakes

They have 7 forms of living beings and things.

There is no death in entering Havona- just transmutation

Occupation- to teach and train beings from worlds

Life on Urantia is a short and intense Test.

The MANSION WORLDS are places of Ascension Training Worlds of the Super Universe pass thru Spirit changes if Progressive and one is prepared for Transit to Havona.

On 7 Circuits of Havona, training is both intellectual and Spiritual and Experimental. Definite task of teaching in each world.

MANSSION WORLD cont.

After death, begins the endless career of discovery and anticipation until the Paradise Home is reached.

Havona, the Workshop and Paradise, the residence; All mortals crave to become a ~~Qualiter~~.

Chapter 16                      Seven MASTER SPIRITS

1. Moral decision- Higher Wisdom
2. Spirit Choice- Truth Discernment
3. Unselfish Love- Brotherly Sense
4. Purposeful Cooperation- Group Loyalty
5. Cosmic Insite- Grasp of the Universe meaning
6. Personality dedication- Doing the Father's Will
7. Worship

Chapter 17                      Seven SUPREME SPIRIT GROUPS

- 49 Reflective Spirits of Trinity Origin  
7 Species of the Circuit

Chapter 18                      The Supreme Trinity Personalities

Chapter 19                      7 Coordinate Trinity - Original Beings

Chapter 20                      SUPER UNIVERSE OF ORVONTON

1. Descending Sons of God-              Divine Creation
  2. Ascending Sons of God -              Mortal Creation
  3. Trinitized Sons of God-              Composite
- 
1. Descending Sons are Creators
  2. Mogestorial Sons- not born of Women
  3. Trinity Sons - not born of Women

Urantia is never visited by Mogestorial Sons of God, who is a male and not woman born. Visit is delayed because Michael is to return. 7 Bestowal Goals is Paradise Creator Sons desire. Michael in Urantia the 7th and Final. His violent death not required-just happened. Urantia is known as the World of the Cross.

21.

700,000 Paradise Creator Sons who work to create Universes  
They have 3 items:

- 1. Energy Matter- Controlled by Infinite Spirits
- 2. Creative Design and Type- Controlled by Eternal Son
- 3. Spirit- Controlled by Father, Son and Spirit

22.

Trinity Sons of God

- 1. Diety- Trinity Sons
- 2. Trinity- Ambassador Sons
- 3. Creative- Trinity Sons

Trinity Embraced Sons

- 1. Mighty Messengers
- 2. High in Authority
- 3. High in Authority-no name and number
- 4. Trinity Custodians
- 5. Trinity Ambassadors
- 6. Celestial Guard
- 7. High Sons Assistants

and

All of these to give wise understanding cooperation with the Administration of Ancient of Days in an effort to facilitate the onward progress of our ascent. Most of time in Havona destination and their eventual Paradise Goal.

23.

THE SOLITARY MESSENGERS

First Order of High Personalities of Infinite Spirit to bring into existance Super Personality Spirits.

There are 7,690 trillion in Orvonton and is less than 1/7 of the total. They began to begin in the Creation of Time. Work as Messengers, Explorers, Ambassadors and Revelators.

24.

High Personalities of Infinite Spirits

- 1. Solitary Messengers
  - 2. Universe Circuit Supervisors- 4 Types
  - 3. Census Directors
  - 4. Personal Aides of Infinite Spirit
  - 5. Associate Sentinels
  - 6. Assigned Sentinels
  - 7. Graduated Guides
- 1 & 4 range thru the Universe with Anti Gravity Endowment.

21.

700,000 Paradise Creator Sons who work to create Universes  
They have 3 items:

- 1. Energy Matter- Controlled by Infinite Spirits
- 2. Creative Design and Type- Controlled by Eternal Son
- 3. Spirit- Controlled by Father, Son and Spirit

22.

Trinity Sons of God

- 1. Diety- Trinity Sons
- 2. Trinity- Ambassador Sons
- 3. Creative- Trinity Sons

Trinity Embraced Sons

- 1. Mighty Messengers
- 2. High in Authority
- 3. High in Authority-no name and number
- 4. Trinity Custodians
- 5. Trinity Ambassadors
- 6. Celestial Guard
- 7. High Sons Assistants

and

All of these to give wise understanding cooperation with the Administration of Ancient of Days in an effort to facilitate the onward progress of our ascent. Most of time in Havona destination and their eventual Paradise Goal.

23.

THE SOLITARY MESSENGERS

First Order of High Personalities of Infinite Spirit to bring into existance Super Personality Spirits.

There are 7,690 trillion in Orvonton and is less than 1/7 of the total. They began to begin in the Creation of Time. Work as Messengers, Explorers, Ambassadors and Revelators.

24.

High Personalities of Infinite Spirits

- 1. Solitary Messengers
- 2. Universe Circuit Supervisors- 4 Types
- 3. Census Directors
- 4. Personal Aides of Infinite Spirit
- 5. Associate Sentinels
- 6. Assigned Sentinels
- 7. Graduated Guides

1 & 4 range thru the Universe with Anti Gravity Endowment.

24 cont.

Universe Circuit Supervisors- control and operate Power Circuits of Space and Spirit.

Can cut off a World if Rebellion takes place, By Prince of the World against the Universe Father or Vice Regent's Son.

Census of Thinking creatures and Will creatures.

Director of Nebodon is Orvonton # 81,412, now staying in Salvington, is constantly aware of your presence in Urantia and at death will record same.

25

#### MESSENGER HOSTS IN SPACE

7 function as connecting links between Higher Personalities and Ministers of Spirit.

26

#### MINISTERIAL SPIRITS OF CENTRAL UNIVERSE

Located from the Isle of Paradise to outer world of time and space.                      colleagues

7 Groups & their ^ and working associates of Higher Hosts of Divine Personalities of Sphere.

Faith ever necessary in Ascendency and is constantly Tested- Must have Will to Believe and is the Key to Hovona.

Procedure:

Mortals-	Death	)	
2nd Phase-	Sleep	)	Each change in Ascension
Final-	True Rest	)	

27

#### MINISTRY OF PRIMARY SUPERAPHIMS (High Angels on various Assignments)

7 Orders of Service:

1. Worship
2. Masters Philosophy
3. Custodians of Knowledge
4. Directors of Conduct
5. Interpreters of Ethics
- 6.
7. Instigators of Rest

27 cont.

1 Hour Paradise time - 10000 years in Urantia  
Worship is the Highest Joy in Paradise

ASCENDENCY Events:

1. Mortal agreement with Thought Adjuster
2. Awakening in Morantian Life
3. Fusion with T.A.
4. Awakening in Havona
5. Celebrating finding of Universe Father
6. Paradise Awakening in final slumber
7. Entrance into Finality Corp., the top and final group.  
Beginning of Eternal Service.

28

MINISTERING SPIRITS OF THE SUPER UNIVERSE

Three Orders

Seconaphim     )  
Tertiaphim    )   Created by Infinite Spirit  
Omniaphim     )

1. Tertiaphim- High Angel on Staff of Creative Sons
2. Omniaphim- Exclusive Messengers and Servants of Supreme Executives
3. Seconaphim- Produced by 7 Reflective Spirits  
Living Mirrors- to see and hear the certain responses  
of another being 1,000 or 100,000 light years distant.

Voice of Angelic Hosts- Broadcast  
Broadcast Recorders       - Spirit Broadcast  
Transport Personalities- to transport

TIME is one Universal Endowment to all Will Creatures.  
TIME is fatally squandered when buried in neglect.  
If Survival is gained, all other losses retained.

Much of above and more too, denied. Angels working on Urantia  
but until Spiritual quarantine is lifted, Interplanetary commu-  
nication will not be restored and this help denied. But work  
goes on just the same.

## UNIVERSE POWER DIRECTORS

The least understood matters in Urantia

- |   |                                    |
|---|------------------------------------|
| 1. Primary Eventuated Master Force Organizers       | ) Force Control & Energy Regulator |
| 2. Associate Transcendental Master Force Organizers |                                    |
| 3. Universe Power Directors                         |                                    |

## 7 Power Centers

Supreme Center

Havona Center

Super Universe Center

Local Universe Center

Constellation Centers

System Centers

Unclassified Centers

Super Universe Centers

1. All Energy is circuited in the Paradise Cycle. Has 3 Phases of Energy of 10 Segregations each. It is like a vast ocean of Energy bathing all of each of the Super Universes. Headquarters of each Local Universe are 100 Power Centers of the 4th Order. They down step or modify the 7 Power circuits from the Super Universe Headquarters. They give orderly dispatch to local Constellations & Systems.

Help Established Worlds

They are called Energy lines or paths.

Constellation Centers- 10 Power Stations in each to 100

Tributary

Local Systems

Give

A. Communication

B. Transport

C. Ever giving Living Creatures who are dependent upon certain forms of Physical Energy for the maintenance of Life.

IMP.

System Centers

1 Supreme Power Center is permanently assigned to each Local System. They go to Worlds of Time and Space.

Total of 10 Billion Power Centers

Final Control by 7 Master Spirits and 7 Supreme Power Directors. Absolutely under no influence or control except Cosmic Over control of Supreme Being.

Have no training- created in perfection  
No gravity influence.



A Power Center:

Utilizes vast mechanisms and coordinations of a material order in liaison with the Living mechanisms of the various segregated Energy Concentration.

Each Center has 1 Million units of functional control and are not stationary as vital organs of man's physical body—they are mobile and truly kaleidoscopic in associative possibilities.

To inform you further of these gigantic and perfect Centers, would confuse you.

They are both Living and Personal but beyond your comprehension.

They include:

Heating- Material necessities

Light without heat

Work with 3 basic currents of 10 Energies each. That is Energy Charge or Organized Space.

7 of the 10 are controlled. 3 unknown but controlled by Unqualified Absolute.

Of all the Master physical controllers, the Mechanical Controller is the most powerful. 10 of them are on Urantia now. They are used in facilitating the Department of Seraphic transport. A Battery of 1,000 Energy Transmitters transmits the initial momentum for a Seraphic departure.

Energy Transmitters function to

1. Render Distant Scenes visible.
2. Render Distant Sounds audible.



## PERSONALITIES OF GRAND UNIVERSE

- I. Triune Beings- Created by 3 Paradise Deities
  - A. Supreme Spirits
    - 3
  - B. Stationary Sons of Trinity
    - 10
  - C. Trinity Origin & Trinitized Beings
    - 10
  
- II. Dual Origin Beings
  - A. Descending Orders
    - 1. Creator Sons, etc.
      - 12
  - B. Stationary Orders
    - 5
  - C. The Ascending Orders
    - 1. Adjustor Fused Mortals
      - 5
  
- III. Single Origin Beings
  - A. Supreme Spirits
    - 7
  - B. Ascending Orders
    - 5
  - C. Family of Infinite Spirit
    - 21
  
- IV. Eventuated Transcendental Beings
  - 5
- V. Fragmented Entities of Deity
- VI. Super Personal Beings
- VII Unclassified and Unrevealed Order
  - 7

## ASCENDING MORTALS

- Adjuster fused mortals
- 7 Stages of Ascending Universe career
  - 1. Planetary Mortals
  - 2. Sleeping Survivors
  - 3. Mansion World students
  - 4. Morantia Progressors
  - 5. Super Universe Worlds
  - 6. Havona Pilgrims
  - 7. Paradise Arrivals
- Planetary mortals
  - Receive same ministry of Sons of God and enjoy the Presence of ministering Spirits of Time.
  - After natural death they fraternize as one Morantia family on the Morantia Worlds.

30 cont.

2. Sleeping Mortals (Those of Survival status)

In custody of Personal Guardians of Destiny and on the 3rd period, personatize in the Mansion World.

Accredited Beings with lack of intelligence or spiritual endowment cannot do this- instead unconscious sleep until Judgment Day. Illustrate: Adam's Day to Jesus' Resurrection.

Such sleep- unconscious 5 days- 5,000 years and Ascension scheme is the same.

3. Mansion World Students

All surviving mortals who reawaken on the Mansion Worlds are in this Class.

The Seraphim of Assignment sponsors a new body- the Morantia form as new life vehicle for

1. Amortal Soul
2. Returned Adjuster

The Adjuster is custodian of the Spirit transcript of the mind of the sleeping survivor. The Seraphim of the Surviving identity- that is the Immortal Soul- as far as it is evolved. And when these two reunite their Personality Trusts, the new individual constitutes the resurrection of the old personality- the survival of evolving Morantia identity of the Soul.

Such an association and adjustment is called a Resurrection- a Reassembly of Personality Factors.

You are on the 7 Worlds of Progressive Training and are the Worlds for Ascending Mortals. You progress individually from one stage to another in class formations.

4. Morantian Progressors

Ascend various spheres in company with more advanced brothers- they are 3-natured Beings.

Mortals acquire real Spirit identities just before leaving for the Super Universe. Mind personality is unchanged only form is modified. Spirit form as real as Morantian form.

At this time- status forever confirmed.

5. Super Universe World

Training thru 10 Major Sectors and to higher Cultural Spheres of Super Universe Headquarters.

Major training is mastery of Local and Super Universe Administration of Future Destiny as Corp of Finality.

30 cont.

6. Havona Pilgrims  
 Earth- Creature of flesh and blood  
 Local Universe- Morantia Being  
 Super Universe- Evolving Spirit  
 Havona- Perfected Spirit

The journey is made alone- no more group or class instruction. Now is the Spiritual individual training- Intellectual, Spiritual and Experimental.

- 1st Act- Recognise and thank Seconophim for long and safe  
 Journey.  
 2nd Act- Presented to those Spirits, early Havona activities.  
 3rd Act- Register your arrival and prepare message of Thanks-  
 giving and Adoration for despatch to Creator, Son of  
 Universe thru Universe Friends who made your career  
 possible.  
 4th Long period leisure - free observation- friends-  
 fellow associates of Ascension experience- consult  
 broadcasts of friends who left for Havona since you  
 left Universe. Then long and profitable contact  
 with Spheres of Perfection.

7. Paradise Arrival

On reaching Paradise with residential status, you begin progressive course in Divinity and Obsonity. You have found God and then into Corps of Finality-taking oath. Then study of Sphere Life in class formation. Then present destiny justifies the Universe plan of evolution. Ascent.

31.  
CORPS OF FINALITY

The Adjuster Fused Mortal of Time

Other Groups in this Corp

- 1. Havona Natives
- 2. Gravity Messengers
- 3. Glorified Mortals
- 4. Adopted Seraphim
- 5. Glorified Material Sons
- 6. Glorified Midway Creatures

Study and work of Universes must go thru 6 before returning to their 7th. No oath of allegiance except Paradise Trinity Headquarters in Paradise proof against evil or sin. They have Gravity Messengers who defy gravity time and space.

Future plans- that the Assembling Corps of Finality are destined to some future service in the Universe of Outer Space where we are already able to identify the clustering of at least 70,000 Aggregations of Matter, each of which is greater than any of the present Super Universes.

Evolutionary mortals born in planets of space, pass thru Morantia Worlds, ascend thru Spirit Universe, traverse the Hovana Spheres, find God, attain Paradise and go into the Corps of Finality for assignment to Universe service.

There are 6 other Corps of Finality but Grandfanda, the first mortal Ascender, is chief of all. As we view this Sublime Spectacle -what a glorious destiny for the animal origin of children of Time- the Material Sons of Space.

These 31 Papers of Deity-the reality of Paradise- were formulated and put into English by the High Commission of 24 Orvonton Administrators, acting in accordance with a Mandate issued by Ancient of Days of Uversa directing that we should do this on Urantia 606 of Satania, in Norlatiadek of Nebedon in the year A.D. 1934.

## PART II.

32.

### EVOLUTION OF LOCAL UNIVERSES

Created by Michael  
100 Constellations of 100 Systems each 1,000 Spheres  
Eventually all will be inhabited

Physical Emergence of Universes  
Original space force and energies formed by Paradise Master Force Organization.

Then new direction starts and former retire.

3,840,101 Inhabited Planets in Nebadon

In God's Plan, of which we are a part, we have a Matchless career- ours for the striving.

What is needed:

1. Faith and trust
2. Depend on leading of the Thought Adjuster
3. Spirit of the Universe Son

33.

### ADMINISTRATION OF THE LOCAL UNIVERSE

Administered by the Father, thru the Creator Son, then to Others.

Michael of Nebadon

Personification 611,121 st organized concept of Infinite Identity of simultaneous origin in the Universe Friends and Eternal Son.

He is the "Only Begotten Son" personalizing the 611,121 Concept.

Has 3 fold Mansion in Salvington because He went thru Spiritual, Morantial and Material.

Because of his 7th and Final Bestowal, He is Christ Michael.

The Universe Mother Spirit of Salvington, the Associate of Michael, in the Control and Administrator Of Nebadon, is the 611.121 of that Order and volunteered to accompany Him and has ever since functioned with Him in creating, & governing His Universe.

No Son could have final success without the Daughters of God, who struggle for the welfare of mortal men and Divine Parents.

From Salvington, Broadcasts are made and Celestial Beings utilize this service for communication.

Standard Day of Nebadon- 18 days & 6 hours of Urantian time.

## 34.

## LOCAL UNIVERSE MOTHER SPIRIT

Daughter Spirits assist the Sons in Creative work.

Your Power and Achievements are according to His Mercy thru  
the reviewing of the Spirit.

Spiritual Life, like ~~like~~ Spiritual effort, results in exhaustion  
and needs more <sup>spiritual</sup> life. The Spirit quenches and gives Life.

The Divine Spirit must control every phase of Human Experience.

" Having started on the Way of Life Everlasting, having  
accepted the Assignment and received your orders in advance,  
do not fear the dangers of human forgetfulness and mortal in-  
consistency, do not be troubled with doubts of the future or  
perplexing confusions, do not falter and question your status  
and standing, for in every dark hour at every Crossroad in the  
forward struggle, the Spirit of Truth will always speak, say-  
ing " This is the Way". "

## 35.

## LOCAL UNIVERSE OF SONS OF GOD

Schools, Colleges and Universities of Training

The Melchizedek who lived on Urantia during the time of  
Abraham, was locally known as Prince of Salem, was incarnated  
in the flesh and fostered the Truth and safely passed it on to  
Abraham..

## 36.

## THE LIFE CARRIERS

Life does not originate spontaneously. It was originall barren  
It is imported or constructed by the Architects of Being or  
imported by the Life Carriers interested with designing and  
carrying Creatures of Life to the Planets. They remain there  
for long periods to foster its development.

They belong to the Divine Family of Sonship-offspring of  
Creator Son and Universe Mother Spirit.

Universe of Nebadon has 100 million Carriers.  
Life Carrier Worlds are 7 in no. Colleges, etc.  
Originally, there were 12 distinct concepts of Transmissible  
Life.

Orvonton has 12 Inheritance Carriers.

Differing Orders of Will Carriers are 12-24-48-96-192-384-768

36 cont.

On Urantia, there are 48 Units of Pattern Control- Trait Determiners in the sex cells of human reproduction.

1 Million Parent Patterns- Urantia Life was planned and partially worked out on Urantia- a Life Experimental World.

Seven Adjutant Mind Spirits

- |                  |            |
|------------------|------------|
| 1. Intuition     | 5. Counsel |
| 2. Understanding | 6. Worship |
| 3. Courage       | 7. Wisdom  |
| 4. Knowledge     |            |

The gift of living things which accounts for their ability to survive and coordinate their past experiences.

Physicists and Chemists will progress but never be able to produce life as it is both Material and Spiritual.

Animals and Plant life do not survive.

37.

#### PERSONALITIES OF THE LOCAL UNIVERSE

Head of all- Michael, Creator and Master Son. Coordinator is Mother Spirit- Divine Minister of Salvington and in a very literal sense the Father-Son and Spirit Mother of all native Creatures of Nebadon.

" The Life bestowed upon plants and animals by the Life Carriers does not return to the Life Carrier upon the death of the plant or animal. The departing life of such a possesses neither identity nor personality. It does not individually survive death. During its existence and at the time of its sojourn in the body of matter, it has undergone a change. It has energy evolutions and survives only as a part of the Cosmic Force of the Universe. "

Universe Aids

- |                            |                           |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|
| 1. Bright & Morning Stars  | 5. High Commissioners     |
| 2. Brilliant Evening Stars | 6. Celestial Overseers    |
| 3. Archangels              | 7. Mansion World Teachers |
| 4. Most High Assistant     |                           |

Important interest of Archangel activities and interest in the lowly and confused Planet of Urantia.

Is now a Divisional Headquarter for Universe Administration having to do with Paradise Ascension scheme. It presages future concentration of other Ascendent activities and solemn import to the Master's promise " I will come again".



## THE SERAPHIC HOSTS

- |                           |                           |
|---------------------------|---------------------------|
| 1. Supreme Seraphim       | 5. Planetary Helpers      |
| 2. Superior Seraphim      | 6. Transitive Minister    |
| 3. Supervisor Seraphim    | 7. Seraphim of the Future |
| 4. Administrator Seraphim |                           |

Perform all types of Administrative work- Universe orientors  
 Broadcast Transport  
 Teaching Recorders- Architects, etc.  
 Broadcasts 144,000 messages can traverse same lines of Energy.

## 40.

## THE ASCENDING SONS OF GOD

## 7 Classes

- |                         |                            |
|-------------------------|----------------------------|
| 1. Father Fused Mortals | 4. Evolutionary Seraphim   |
| 2. Son Fused Mortals    | 5. Ascending Material Sons |
| 3. Spirit Fused Mortals | 6. Translated Midwayers    |
| 7.                      |                            |

The Orders Non-mortal Ascending Sonship

Thought Adjuster and Mystery Monitors indwell in everyone.

All Urantia mortals are entitled to regard themselves as being the Sons of God because:

1. You are Sons of Spiritual Promise Faith Sons
2. A Creator Son became one of you- Michael.
3. Because the Spirit of a Son has been poured out upon you. This Spirit draws you nearer to the Divine Son.
4. Have Divine Free-willness- God shares with all His Sons.
5. Dwells in you fragment of U.F. and thus directly related to the Divine Father.

Seeding of Adjusters and their indwelling - a mystery of God.  
 Eventual fusion with T.A. given such mortals the only class of human beings to traverse all Havona Circuits and find God in Paradise.

The Thought Adjuster never stops until Mortal Son is face to face with God, Every facility and all power has been provided for insuring your ultimate attainment of Paradise, government of Divine Perfection.



## PHYSICAL ASPECTS OF THE LOCAL UNIVERSE

The Most recent of Major Cosmic eruptions in Orvonton was the double star explosion- light reached Urantia A.D. 1522- seen in broad daylight. Result: sun splitting into 2 bodies.

## Sun Density:

Slightly greater than estimate of your physicists who reckon it. 20 Chittions ( $2 \times 10^{27}$ ) tons. It is  $1\frac{1}{2}$  the density of water. The sun is entirely gaseous.

As you value energy and power, on Urantia, sunlight is economical at a million dollars a pound. The Interior of the sun is Vast Xray Generator- Temperature 6,000 degrees.

Total heat given out each second would boil all the water in all of the oceans in one second.

## ENERGY- MIND AND MATTER

The foundation of the Universe is Material. The essence of Life is Spirit.

River of Energy is stream of Paradise force going forth to all Space. This Divine Energy pervades all Creation.

The atmosphere of Urantia thins out at 3,000 miles so it becomes average Space Matter. Established at 1 Electron in each cu.in

## Wave Energy Manifestations

In the Universe of Orvonton are 100 octaves of Wave Energy. Urantia recognizes 64.

From the standpoint of Urantia scientific enlightenment, they fall into 10 Groups:

1. Infraultimotomic- 1st stage of energy to be measured
2. Ultimatomic- short and powerful
3. Short Space
4. Electronic Stage
5. Gamma
6. Ray Group
7. Ultraviolet
8. White Lights
9. Infra Red
10. Hertzian

Human eye reacts to only 1 octave-ordinary sunlight.

Mind universally dominates Matter- even as it is responsive to Ultimate over control of Spirits. In Mortals, only mind that freely submits itself to Spirit Direction, can hope to survive.

## THE CONSTELLATIONS

The Government of this Constellation is Edentia, surrounded by a sea of glass-100 miles in circumference & 30 miles in depth. Acts as a receiving field for all transports arriving out of sphere,

and is near the Administrative Center.

On Edentia there are beautiful gardens, vegetable life, 3 forms, 3 animal and balance: unable to comprehend. Vegetables, when eaten are all energy- no residue. Flowers, shrubs and trees are indescribably beautiful. Training school.

44.

THE CELESTIAL ARTISANS

They are the Master Artisans of the Morantia and Lower Spirit Realms. They work on embellishment and Spiritual Beautification.

The work is incomprehensible to the human mind- have High Arts and Supernal Cultures in the area

- |                         |                             |
|-------------------------|-----------------------------|
| 1. Celestial Musicians  | 5. Energy Manipulators      |
| 2. Heavenly Reproducers | 6. Designers & Embellishers |
| 3. Divine Builders      | 7. Harmony Workers          |
| 4. Thought Recorders    |                             |

Original teachers from the Perfect Worlds.

All Activities of the Morantia & Spirit Worlds are real. To Spirit Beings, the Spirit World is a REALITY. To us, the Material World is the more unreal. The Higher forms of Spirits freely pass thru ordinary matter. High Spirits are reactive to nothing material excepting certain of the Basic Energies. To material beings, the Spirit World is unreal- to Spirit Beings, the material World is almost entirely unreal being merely a shadow of the substance of Spirit Realities.

As you progress, you always accumulate ability to see, recognise and fraternise with those before other Spirit Beings not so. Reason- Thought Adjuster.

CELESTIAL MUSICIANS

With the limited range of mortal hearing, you can hardly conceive of Morantian Melodies. Can be broadcast to the utmost part of the Universe.

Forces used:

1. Spiritual Sound- Spirit current interruption
2. Spiritual Light- Spirit Control
- 3/4 Energy impingements- Melody products of skillful management of Morantia and Spirit Energies.
4. Color Symphonies- Melody of Color tones-Highest achievement.
5. Harmony of Associated Spirits-thinking of Spiritual that cause Melodies
6. Harmony Thought Melodies
7. Music of Space. Other Space Broadcast picked up.

44 cont.

There are over 100,000 different modes of Sound Color and Energy Manipulation.

Music schools- steady improvement in appreciation in more than 35,000 years.

Heavenly Reproducers

The Singers, Color Workers, Light Picturizers make 'Movies crude'.  
Historic pageantry- Prophetic Artists- Life Story Tellers-  
Administrative inactors.

Thought records.

45.

LOCAL SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

7 of them

Executive Council has 12

At last Millennial Registration on Salvington, there were of record in Nebadon 161,432,840

On the 7 Mansion Worlds no sex relationship unless deprived of same on earth- then they have it with the Adamic sec creatures, as all must have the experience to Ascend to Paradise. Children are reared and trained, etc., there.

46.

LOCAL SYSTEM HEADQUARTERS

Jerusem has 7 Major Capitols and 70 minor Administrative Centers.

1 Mile- 7 Urantia

Grodant- 10 oz.

Day- 3 days

Year - 100 days

Full light temperature-70 deg. & light receives 50 deg.

Light- 10 hours a day

47.

## THE SEVEN MANSION WORLDS

All mortals must have the experience of rearing children.

Probationary Nursery

Ist World

Resume life here direct from death. Will notice considerable change of body.

100,000 Personal Resurrection Chambers in each of 7 Wings. There are Awakening Chambers for 1 million people. Thru Eternity you remember profound impressions of the Resurrection Morning.

Assigned Residence:

10 Days liberty to see friends- program.

Training spheres are not detention Planets.

Begin where you left off on earth. No. I is deficiency ministry. If not detained on No. I transmut. slegto No. II and each 10 days advance to your Assignment.

II World

Same as I- Sleep in transport and new body, but T.A. stays with you. Personality remains intact. Memory also, except unworthwhile mortal experiences leave- only good remains. The having Morantia bodies, you eat and sleep and rest. No residue-waste all consumed.

Little change in materialistic concept at first, but at last three Spiritual concepts very great.

III World

Great social and personal achievement. Positive education is begun. 1st and 2nd Worlds are deficiency correction.

IV. World- Training

V. World Training and Cosmic consciousness

VI World Fusion with T.A.- 40 days of Spiritual retirement.

VII World Last of this type of training

Purged of any remnants of unfortunate heredity.

Lost " Mark of Beast "

Really demortalizing spheres

Mostly human on the 1st

No more lapses of memory. 7th Awakening Chamber the last. Mortal Death and technique of escape from material life in the flesh.

48- 49- 50 very long, but interesting

During the Morantia Life one has 570 Morantia Bodies- each for an advancement in transmutation.

## THE PLANETARY ADAMS

Two Sons- Adam and Eve and are attuned to the Life Pattern of the local system. Purpose: Biological Uplifters.

Description: Vary in height( 8 to 10 feet) Bodies glow with radiant light of Violet hue.

Male and Female- Blood circulates surcharged with Divine Energy and Celestial Light.

Serve on Assignments in pairs.

In rebellion Energy is cut off and they become Mortals- 13 x 681,204 in number have been lost in default and rebellion. Mostly Lucifer.

Transporting of Mortal Sons and Daughters by Dematerialization takes three days and then a Life Carrier is needed to restore to normal existence.

This takes 28 days- Urantia Time and then they are just as they were before leaving Jerusem.

The Garden of Eden- named for Edentia, the Constellation Capitol Garden. Homes near Tropic Zone. For many generations they lived segregated from ordinary mortals while they built up the strong race of Violet color.

Urantia Visited by 4 ORDERS OF SON SHIP

1. Caligastia- who rebelled- the Planetary Prince
2. Adam and Eve- Material Sons of God
3. Machiventa Melchizedek- " Sage of Salem in days of Abraham"
4. Christ Michael- Paradise Bestowal Son.

## SIX EVOLUTIONARY RACES

Superior Race- Ruled other World or Exterminated Races

1. Red- Indian
2. Orange- Exterminated
3. Yellow- Asiatic
4. Green- Exterminated
5. Blue- Now White
6. Black- Africa

The Red Race is far above the Black Race

Unfortunately the Blue Race almost extinct, is now the "White Race". Backward races are usually employed as laborers and result in Slavery. Illustrated by the following:

Red Race subdued the Orange  
Yellow Race subdued the Green  
Blue Race subdued the Indigo- Black.

Correct attitude toward compulsory slavery like the Urantians selling cattle.

The Program was to blend the above Races with elimination of the unfit, defective, degenerate and anti-social stock.

#### AMALGAMATION

Violet Adams and Eves did not amalgamate until they were 1 Million in population.

The Superior Man and Woman brought to the Garden of Eden for Voluntary Mating with Adamic offspring was considered the Height of Horror of the Age.

This plan was early wrecked on Urantia- the Prodigy of the above mating then born in the Garden of Eden and mated only with the better race individually.

#### Illustration

How different it would have been on Urantia if they had had the benefit of access to

1. World Center of Civilization- 37,000 year old University of Culture.

Also 2. Another Center of Celestial Ministry of 500,000 years of Evolutionary Influence.

Subjects taught: 1. Philosophy  
2. Religion- Morals- Higher Intellectual and Artistic Achievements.

Garden Schools teach: 1. Practical Arts and Fundamental Intellect  
2. Training in Social Culture  
3. Economic Development  
4. Trade Relations  
5. Physical efficiency  
6. Civil Government

" Thus the last link between God and man is bridged as these Material Sons and Daughters can see the Planetary Prince and are the lower orders of Spiritual Beings".

It is intended that all Mortals such as Urantians, should eventually have the experience of recognizing:

1. Biological Father- Father in the flesh
2. Father of the Realm- Planetary Adams
3. Father of the Spirits- System Sovereign
4. Most High Father- Constellation Father
5. Universe Father- Creator Sons and Supreme Ruler of the  
Local Creatures
6. Super Father- Ancients of Days who govern the Super Universe
7. The Spirit or HAVONA FATHER who dwells on PARADISE.



## PLANETARY MORTAL EPOCHS

## I. Primitive Man

Life Carriers established Six basic Races of Color

Order of Appearance( It takes 150,000 to 1 Million years)

- |           |          |
|-----------|----------|
| 1. Red    | 4. Green |
| 2. Orange | 5. Blue  |
| 3. Yellow | 6. Black |

Language began when Man was almost standing erect.  
 Primitive man- fighter- Law of Survival- Survival of the  
 Fittest- Governmental- Tribal.  
 Man could ride on enormous bird for 500 miles- now extinct on  
 Urantia. He was intelligent, affectionate and obedient. -  
 "Pterydachtals"

## II. Post Planetary Primitive Man

In~~the~~ the Evolution of Religion the capacity of receptivity  
 largely determines the rate of Spiritual Advancement and ex-  
 tent of Religious Revelation.

Urantia has to some extent departed from the average course  
 of Progress and Development.

On some planets mob rules- others converse. Normal worlds-  
 Equality.

## III. Post Adamic Man

When the Original Evolutionary life has run its biological  
 course, then a Material Son and Daughter arrives. Ten more  
 T.A. on bestowal. The purpose is to implement the Transition  
 of Hunter and Header to the Urban and Industrial Stage. 10,000  
 years are needed for this Period.

Age usually eliminates the unfit. The Amalgamation of Color  
 then becomes White.

The Nationalism waves and the Brotherhood of Man begins. A  
 common tongue- Universal ,Cooperation- New Interim in  
 Art, Music and Literature, Religion in Planetary Affairs and  
 not Nationalistic items.

#### IV. Post Mogesterial Man

In the Age that Races are blended and biologically fit then there are no Race or Color problems and all Natives live as one.

Then a High Order of Avonol Sons appear from Paradise. They live incarnated and are not born nor die. When their mission is concluded they return to former status of Divine Sonship.

They extend revealed Religions and Affairs of Local Universe and Tributaries.

1. Mortals receive economic liberation. The work is to sustain independence and only requires 2½ hours, which is safe because of being intellectual, intelligent and ethical.

2. General improvement continues.

3. Living becomes more simple. Physical Sciences have already reached the peak and Art, Music and Higher Learning is stressed.

One or more Mogesterial Sons may visit to achieve development so as to be ready for a Bestowal Son.

Time† 25,000 to 50,000 years- Urantia time.

#### V. Post Bestowal Son Man

On Urantia, Bestowal Son Michael made his bestowal at close of the Adamic Dispensation, but this is not usual. Only 1 World in 10 million enjoy such Spiritual Endowments.

He establishes a 'New and Living Way'. This age may be 10 to 100,000 years. In this period great achievement and Spiritual Progress. Possible then to put the Golden Rule into operation. No disease or delinquency due to the High Resistance Qualities of Adamic strains and discoveries of Physical Science. The average life on Urantia then would be 300 years.

Almost all self-governing- not quite but almost Utopian.

#### VI. Urantia Post Bestowal Age

He arrives with the message "Peace on Earth and Good Will Toward Men". Urantia had different Social Brotherhood requirements.

1. Social Fraternity and interchange of statements- Teachers, Industrialism and Religious Philosophers- Common language - fostering contacts and travel.

VI. Urantia Post Bestowal Age- continued

2. Intellectual cross fertilization

Exchange of National and Racial Literature- each Race becoming familiar with the other Races. Ignorance breeds suspicion.

3. Ethical Awakening

Only Moral Consciences can condemn National envy and Race jealousy.

4. Political Wisdom

Statesman who works for the Welfare of Humanity while striving for the interest of their National or Racial Groups is suicide.

5. Spiritual Insight

A proper spiritual attitude toward life. Illustration: If you could visit a normal planet you would think you were in Heaven(as you perceive it). They enjoy Universe broadcasts and Reflectivity of Services of the Super Universe.

VII. Post Teachers Son Man

No one knows whether Christ Michael will precede or follow the Mogesterial or Teacher Son on Urantia. Not like sister Planets in this connection.

He will be assisted by a Corps and remain for not less than 1,000 years.

His is a Trinity Contribution to previous Divine Efforts. The Kingdom of Heaven then begins on Earth.

Natural death becomes infrequent.

T.A. fusion during lifetime in the flesh.

Planet becomes classified as a modified order of Mortal Ascension. Life remains 500 years. Physical administration of the World requires 1 hour daily only. Unknown Universe Broadcasts and the Race occupied with 1,000 items

Illustration: John

" I saw a new Heaven and a new Earth and then a new Jerusalem coming down from GOD out of Heaven prepared as a Prince adorned for the Princess".

## LUCIFER REBELLION

1. Lucifer was a brilliant Primary Lanonandek Son of Nebodon. He was one of 700,000 of the most wise in sagacity and efficiency.

Then the Universe of Nebodon was one of three in 10,000 systems of the Inhabited Worlds to be found in contempt of the Government of the Creator Son Christ Michael.

Lucifer was not known on Urantia a/c his 1st St. Satan who advocated his cause on Urantia.

1. At the time Christ was on Earth in the flesh, Lucifer, Satan and Caligastia tried to affect miscarriage of His Bestowal Mission but failed.

## Cause of Rebellion

2. During the 500,000 years of certain ideas originated in Lucifer's mind.

3. Lucifer then delivered a manifesto- 200,000 years ago Urantia Time. It's attack was against the Rule of Father- Son- Ancient of Days, etc.

4. There were two previous rebellions on distant Constellations.

He made a complete change in his organization and was not stopped. Thus Lucifer called attention to the opponent in his ability to stop the rebellion. He openly defied Christ Immanuel and the Ancient of Days.

Father confined it to System of Satonia and all was great confusion for a few years on the Mansion Worlds.

5. He was allowed free run for 200,000 years Urantia time. Gabriel, representing Christ, appeared on Jerusem with banner of Michael- 3 concentric circles on white background. The war was a terrible one as it was fought in terms of "Life Eternal". People went back and forth listening to each- Lucifer and Gabriel representing Christ. 37 Planetary Princes joined Lucifer.

## Present Status of Rebellion

Lucifer has not been on Urantia since he tried to turn back Michael and is now a prisoner on Satellite #1 of Jerusem. Now Satan is also on one of the prison Worlds.

System Circuits will not be restored until the Universe Decree of Extermination of Lucifer etc., is issued.

## Problems of Lucifer Rebellion

## 1. True and False Liberty

True- Quest of Ages- the reward of Evolutionary Progress

False- Subtle deception of error of Time and Evil of Space.

Liberty is suicidal when derived from the Material Justice

Moral Duty, Spiritual

Value are the important items.

## 2. Theft of Liberty

No being in the Universe has the right to deprive any other being of true Liberty- the right to be loved and to love- the privilege of Worshipping GOD and the Serving of his fellows.

Comment on it all-

" As you ascend in the Survival Experience, you will broaden your concepts and extend your horizons of meanings and values. How many problematic features of the Universe Administration can only be comprehended subsequent to the aquirement of increasing experiential capacity to the acheivement of enhanced Spiritual insight. Cosmic Wisdom is essential to uderstanding of Cosmic Situations."

Presented by a Might Messenger of experiential survivor in the 1st Rebellion and now attached to the Super Universe of Orvonton at the request of Gabriel of Salvington.

## Speres of Light &amp; Life

Seven Stages of Light and Life  
1st or Planetary Stage etc. to 7th or Super Universe Stage.

## 1. Morantia Temple

Where fusion with T.A. ceremonies are carried out with "blazing glory of consuming fire"

## 2. Death and Translation - Translation Shrines

Natural death not inevitable. In Worlds of Light and Life it does not occur- go direct to Morantian Experience. Translation Ceremony Circle in Temple protects mortals. Instead of weeping there is 'ecstatic joy', etc. It would be helpful if mortals would take natural death as the witnessing of "Graduation" or the "Conferring of great honor on one of their number".

## 3. Golden Ages Speres of Light and Life

10% of his income to Public Treasury as follows:  
3% to Promotion of Truth- Science, Education and Philosophy.  
3% to Beauty- Plays, Social Leisure and Arts.  
3% to Goodness- Social Service, Altruism and Religion.  
1% to Insure Reserves for incapacity for labor a/c and accidents, disease, old age, unpreventable disasters.

A Planet the size of Urantia would have 100 SubAdministration Centers, presided over by one of seven groups of qualified Administrators. Highest Order conferred on a citizen if that of "Supreme Service".

No wars- Government gradually disappearing and schools vastly improved. Art centers would be exquisite- Musical organ superb- Temples of Worship- Creations of beauty and grandeur.

56  
Universal Unity

GOD is Unity- Deity is Universally Coordinated. The Universe of Universes is one vast integrated mechanism absolutely created by one Infinite Mind. The Physical, Intellectual and Spiritual domains of Universal Creation are Divinely correlated.

The perfect and imperfect are truly interrelated so the evolutionary creatures may Ascend to Paradise

" Be you perfect even as I am perfect "

"The spiritual expression of the Eternal Son is correlated with Material levels of Creation by the Functions of the Infinite Spirit by whose Spirit responsive Ministry of Mind and in whose physical directive acts of mind, the Spiritual Realities of Duty and the repercussions of Duty are correlated- the one with the other".

No matter on what level of Universe activities you encounter Spiritual phenomena or contact with Spirit Beings- they are derived from GOD who is Spirit by the Ministry of Spirit Son and the Infinite Mind Spirit.

This applies to Time Space Spirit Manifestations.

The attainments of Cosmologic levels of Thought include

1. Curiosity to discover new levels of Cosmic relationship-  
Hunger for Harmony and Thirst for Beauty
2. Aesthetic appreciation- Artistic touch for creative manifestations on all levels of reality.
3. Ethic Sensitivity - pursuit of Divine Reality- Values of GOD consciousness.

Love is the desire to do good to others.



PART III

57

History of Urantia

Use of year- 365 1/4 days- All time dating back from "Early decades of the 20th Century of Christian Era"

Origin Of Urantia from Universe Sun

987 trillion year ago force organized.  
 conditions were favorable for new world.  
 900 trillion years ago a permit was issued to the region designated by Inspector # 811,307.  
 875 trillion years ago the Andronover nebulae # 876,926 was duly initiated.  
 800,000,000 Well established  
 700,000,000 Assuming gigantic proportions  
 600,000,000 attained -There  
 was a gigantic gas cloud like a flattened spheroid.

Gravity and other influences began work to convert the gas into organized matter.  
 Then assumed spiral form and attracted the attention of the Astronomers of other Universes. They saw what we see in "spiral nebulae of adjacent outer space".

500 trillion years ago the 1st Andronover Sun was born by breaking away from the "Mother Gravity Group"  
 400 trillion years ago was the recaptive period of the Andronover Nebulae.  
 1 million years ago subsequent to this epoch Michael of Nebodon selected this nebula as his adventure in Universe building.  
 300 trillion years ago- well established  
 200 trillion years ago- contraction and condensation  
 100 trillion years ago- heat tension was attained-Suns born  
 75 trillion years ago- Height of Sun family stage " "  
 50 trillion years ago-Finished Sun dispersing work- 876,926 Sun Systems  
 25 trillion years ago- Completed Tertiary Cycle of Nebulae Life.  
 10 critical point of condensation occurs  
 8 terrific eruption starts  
 7 height of surface break up  
 end and birth of Universe Sun

Cooling, eruptions, volcanoes, etc. Extruding lavas of deep origins. Best example- North East Canada at Hudson's Bay.

750 million years ago the 1st break in the continental land mass began on the great N.S. cracking which admitted ocean waters and prepared westward drift of continents of North and South America including Greenland.

The long East and West cleavage separated Africa from Europe and severed the land masses of Australia, the Pacific Isles and the Antarctic from Asiatic countries.  
 700 million years ago conditions to support life were attained.  
 650 million years ago waters attained saltiness necessary to sustain life.

## LIFE ON URANTIA

600 million years ago

In Satania there are 61 Worlds similar to Urantia and one in ten are Experiential Worlds.

The Life carriers projected a NAOL pattern of life so that water of the ocean had to become salty to sustain life.

## Atmosphere

If light falling on North America were paid for at 2¢ per kilowatt hour the annual bill would be 800 quadrillion dollars. Chicago would be 100 million dollars per day.

Very important are the health giving Ultra Violet rays which are ancestors to one of the most essential vitamins.

One of Mortal accident 100,000 findings outside of physics and chemistry and 50,000 physics and chemistry findings were involved in order to do it. Urantia was an

The Sun gives death dealing rays- 24 protective operatives similar to action of ozone layer to protect life.

Also prevents too cooling at nite.

First 5 or 6 miles is Troposphere, then Ionosphere, then Stratosphere.

At 6 to 8 miles the temperature is -70 deg.F. for the next 40 miles it is unchanged.

At 45 to 50 miles, the temperature rises with the level of Auroral displays where it is 1200 deg.F. and this intense heat ionizes the oxygen.

It is the pressure of two different levels of electrified conducting regions in the Stratosphere that accounts for the long distance transmission of long and short wave radio broadcasts. Radio disturbance is a result of terrific storms in the realms of outer Ionospheres.

## The Life Dawn Era

No life was brought to Urantia which was unique. Original with this planet was the forming of life by Life Carriers on the planet.

1. Central or Eurasian- Africa
2. Eastern or Australia
3. Western or Americas

The Isles of the Pacific drifted and broke from Antarctic and Australia.

Continental pressures at sea bottom-20,000 lbs to the inch. Earth core is 12 times as dense as water.

There are few places on earth where the lava flows have brought Iron or copper or lead up to the planetary surface.

The best is shown in the St. Croix Valley in Wisconsin. There were 127 successive lava flows and of these 65 to 70 were exposed to view.

59

Marine Life in Urantia

Prelife Area-	450	million years		
Life Dawn Area-	150	<del>Proterozoic</del> -year term		
Marine Life	-	250 Paleozoic	"	"
Early Land	-	100 Mesozoic	"	"
Mammal Life	-	50 Cenozoic	"	"

Details on above- Vast and complete and in detail

60

Urantia During Early Land Life Era

Early Reptillian Age

Crocodylia- scaled reptiles- sea serpents & flying reptiles

Reptile dinosaurs were monarchs of the Age. Weight: 40 tons. 2 ft. to 75 ft. long- larger in North America. Buried in the Rocky Mountain regions; also on the Atlantic coast, Western Europe, South Africa and India but not Australia.

Next- The Development of Animal, Bird and Sea Life.

61

The Mammalian Era on Urantia

This Era begins at the end of the Ice Age and continues for 50 million years.

Cenozoic Age

Hills, valleys, rivers and forests twice during this period the Isthmus and Bering Strait went up and down.

The Father of Placental animals was springing a type of dinosaur which was small and active.

History of animal development and types.

Primitive Man in Ice Age

First appeared West of India- small animal walking on hind legs with large brain and to this day it has been progressive evolution.

1 Million years ago Urantia was registered as an inhabited world. This occurred in the 3rd Glacial Period.

History of Glacial Periods in States.

100,000 years ago- the last Glacial Period.

62

Dawn Races of Early Man

Ancestors of Man made appearance from 3 successive mutations stemming from early stock of lemur type of placental mammal.

Reinforced from Central life implantation in Africa. North America lemur migrated over Bering land bridge to India, along Coast of Asia.

From A.D. 1934 back to birth of first human being was exactly 993,419 years.

## First Human Family

Anton and Fonta

Founded generations which moved north to North Sea through Europe not Asia or at first in Africa.

Onagon- First Truth Teacher

## Evolutionary Race of Color

1. Adamic Aboriginies
2. Foxhole People
3. Badonan Tribes
4. Neanderthal Races
5. Origin of Colored Races

In the Highlands of Bodonite- the Sagik family are the ancestors of all of the Colored Races.

(a) Red man went West of the Bering Sea to the North American Bad Lands and became the Blackfoot Indians.

(b) Orange man went toward the Mediterranean Sea and wiped out the Green Race.

(c) Yellow Race went to China- because of their peaceful tendencies they are still living.

(d) Green Race were partly absorbed by the Yellow and Blue Races and were partly absorbed by the Indian and partly destroyed by the Orange Race in Africa.

(e) Blue Race was absorbed by the White Race

(f) Indigo Race to Africa( Black).

## Over Control of Evolution

There are 3 distinct levels of Life Production:

- a. Physical energy domain- Mind capacity Production
- b. Mind Ministry- Impinging Spirit capacity
- c. Spirit Endowment of Mortal Mind- Culminates in T.A.

Functions of Life Carrier on 3 Levels

1. Physical level of Electro Chemistry
2. Mid phase of quasi Morantial existence
3. Advanced semi-Spiritual level

On Urantia they have satisfactorily worked out 28 features of Life Modification which will be of service to all in Nebodon for all future time.

When Life Cells are injured it produces certain chemical substance to stimulate and activate surrounding cells to facilitate healing and create new cells replacing the injured ones.

This is the result of 500,000 experiments in Life Carrier Laboratories.

On Urantia as their Scientists have more of these healing chemicals they can treat better and control severe disease- also pain relief.

## Over Control of Evolution- continued

Most disease causing bacteria belong to the fungi group of renegade parasitic fungi.

The frog is the earliest surviving human race ancestor.

Problems of Bacteria in the Development of Mammals and Humans by Life Carriers:

Blood stream of Man is the result of 15 million chemical reactions between hormone output of a dozen ductless glands.

Development of the Mind:

1. Experience
2. Intellectual- social- moral- Spiritual Evolution depended on Mind Ministry of 7 Adjutant Spirits and their Super physical associates.

" When physical conditions are ripe, sudden mental evolution may take place. When the mind status is propitious, sudden Spiritual transformation may occur. When Spiritual Values receive recognition, the Cosmic Meanings become discernable and increasingly the Personality is released from handicaps of time and delivered from limitations of Space."

## Planetary Prince of Urantia

Headquarters- Mesopotamia, Persian Gulf( Climate dry there)  
The task- to develop Man from Hunter to Herder- a peaceful home abiding the former.

Taught Commerce

Bathing- hand shake

skin & blood

Bury Refuse- Arts, Science etc.

Inaugurated 7 Laws - Law in Dalmatia -300,000 years, then Rebellion.

It takes 10 days to arrive on Urantia

## Planetary Rebellion

Amadon and 14 Loyal Comrades

## Dawn of Civilization

In Social Evolution thru the Ages

Blue Man profited most of all

Red Man profited some

Black Man profited the least of all

Limitation of birth partially necessary for subnormal persons is very important.



Primitive Human Institutions

Dawn of Industry

Labor  
Trade- Capitol

Slavery  
Private Property

War should not be glorified but it's contribution to Society should show Civilization what it should accomplish in peace.

Man will not accept Peace until he is convinced Peace is best for his material welfare.

Peace on Urantia is promoted more b International Trade Relations than sentimental sophistry of Visionary Peace planning.

Trade is helped by one language resulting in better communication and transportation.

If men would maintain their freedom, they must after choosing their Charter of Liberty, provide it's wise, intelligent and fearless interpretation to prevent;

1. Usurpation of unwarranted power by either legislative or executive branches.
2. Machinations of ignorant and superstitious agitation.
3. Retardation of Scientific progress.
4. Stalemate of the Dominion of mediocrity.
5. Domination of vicious minorities.
6. Control by ambitious and clever would be Dictators.
7. Disastrous disruption by panics.
8. Exploitation by the unscrupulous.
9. Taxation enslavement of the citizens by the State.
10. Failure of Social and Economic fairness.
11. Union of Church and State.
12. Loss of Personal Liberty.

While there is a Divine and Ideal for of Government, such cannot be revealed but must slowly and laboriously be dicsovered by men and women of each Planet throughout the Universe of Time and Space.

The present Social Order is not necessarily right- not Divine or Sacred- but Mankind will do well before making changes to go slow for it is better than what previously existed- Vastly so.

Make certain any change is BETTER and do not experiment with discarded formulae of your forefathers. Go forward and not backward.

Illustration:

Communism was finally destroyed by the deceptive practices of progressive and successful individuals who resorted to diverse subterfuges to escape enslavement to shiftless ideas of their tribes.

## The Evolution of Human Government

War is the natural state and heritage of evolving Man.  
Peace is the social yardstick measuring civilization's advancement.

Andon settled disputes by having the adversaries beat and curse a tree. The first one breaking the stick won. Contest by ridicule.

Early causes of War: hunger- woman scarcity- vanity- slaves- revenge- recreation- Religion.

Nations of Urantia in gigantic struggle between Nationalistic Militarism and Industrialism.

Perils of Industry on Urantia are:

1. Drift toward Materialism- Spiritual blindness.
2. Worship of Wealth Power- Value distortion.
3. View of luxury- Cultural immaturity.
4. Danger of indolence. Service insensitivity.
5. Growth of undesirable Racial softness- Biological deterioration.
6. Threat of standardized Industrial slavery- Personality stagnation.

Labor is ennobling but drudgery is benumbing.

## 71.

### Development of the State

Difference between Iroquois Nation and Roman State

Ideal Democracy is the best but the dangers are:

1. Glorification of Mediocrity
2. Choice of base and ignorant Rulers.
3. Failure to recognize basic facts of Social Evolution.
4. Danger of Universal Suffrage in the hands of uneducated and indolent majorities.
5. Slavery to public opinion- Majority is not always right.

Ten Steps or Stages to Evolution of a practical and efficient form of Representative Government:

1. Freedom of Person-Slavery, serfdom must go.
2. Freedom of Mind-unless educated and taught to think intelligently and plan wisely. Freedom more a Law than government.
3. Reign of Law--Liberty can only be enjoyed when the Will and Whims of human rulers are replaced with legislation of Fundamental Law.
4. Freedom of Speech- Human aspirations and opinions.
5. Security of Property- No government can endure if the right to use the control bestowed to sell a lease and bequeath his personal property is denied the individual.



## Ten Steps- continued

6. Right of Petition belongs to a free people.
7. Right to Rule- Power of Petition must progress to active management of the Government.
8. Universal Suffrage- Will be effectively modified-re-grouped and otherwise differentiated- Government and Electorate.
9. Control of Public Servants- Government not servicable unless the Citizenry will use wise technique of guiding and controlling office holders and servants.
10. Intelligent and trained representation.

Government by the people, of the people and for the people only thru trained and intellectually competent, socially loyal and morally fit.

## Ideals of Statehood:

1. Loyalty derived from the realization of Human Brotherhood.
2. Intelligent Patriotism based on wise Ideals.
3. Cosmic insight interpreted in terms of Planetary facts, needs and goals.

No Society progresses where idleness and poverty exist. But these cannot be eliminated if degenerate stock are permitted to reproduce without restraint.

## Progressive Program of Expanding Civilization is:

1. Preservation of Industrial Liberties.
2. Protection of the Home.
3. Promotion of Economic Security.
4. Prevention of Disease.
5. Compulsory Education.
6. Compulsory Employment.
7. Profitable utilization of leisure.
8. Care of the Unfortunate.
9. Race improvement.
10. Promotion of Science and the Arts.
11. Promotion of Philosophy and Wisdom.
12. Augmentation of Cosmic insight- Spirituality.

Competition is wasteful and highly effective but no attempts should be made to eliminate same if any basic liberties is involved.

Profit motive is base and unworthy in advanced Order of Society but is indispensable in the early phases of Civilization.

They must first have a Superior Type of non profit motives for Economic storing and Social serving-also the urge of Superlative Wisdom intriguing Brotherhood and excellency of Spiritual Atonement.

71-continued  
Education

Education recently passed from the Clergy to Business and Lawyers. Eventually it must go to the Philosophers and Scientists.

To gradually experience Ascending levels of Mortal Wisdom:

1. The knowledge of things
2. Realization of Meanings
3. Appreciation of Values
4. Nobility of Work- Duty
5. Motivation of Goals- Morality
6. Love of Service- Character
7. Cosmic Insight- Spiritual discernment.

By means of achievements, many will Ascend to the Mortal's ultimate of Mind attribute- GOD consciousness.

Character of Statehood

Evolution evolves:

1. 3 Branches of Government- Executive- Legislative- Judicial
2. Freedom of Social,-Political and Religious activities
3. No slavery or human bondage
4. Ability of Citizens to control and levy taxes.
5. Universal education- from the cradle to the grave
6. Proper adjustment from the cradle to the grave.
7. Fostering of Science and Conquest of disease
8. Sex equality- coordinating the functions of men and women in Church and home- specialized service in Industry and Government.
9. Elimination of toiling slavery thru machine inventions
10. Conquest of dialects- Universal language
11. End of War.

International adjudication of National and Racial differences by Continental Courts of Nations and presided over by Supreme Planetary Tribunal. Courts recruit from periodic retiring head of Continental Courts.

The Continental Courts are authoritative- World Court-is Advisory- Moral.

12. Would incl. pursuit of Wisdom and philosophy. Evolution of Religion will presage the entrance of the planet into phase of light and life.

The Universe is far from this realization but it is on the march.

## Government on Neighboring Planets

The most advanced Human Race near Planet in Satania System.

Very similar and was involved in the Lucifer Rebellion.

Continent about the size of Australia- 140 million people.

Mixed Race- Blue- yellow- more violet than white. Life age:90.

Mountains in the center give rain and power. It is self-sustaining. Brisk commerce but little foreign trade due to hostile and less progressive nations.

Geological history is the same generally as the Universe. Strong federation of 100 comparative fine states. Governor elected for 10 years (not reelected). Judge appointed for Life by Government and confirmed by the Legislature. Legislature: 1 - 100,000 people.

1 million; limit to a city. 5 Types of Metropolitan Government. City administrative offices are keenly sought by highest type of citizens.

Federal Government- Legislative- Executive- Judicial.

Chief Executive- 6 years Universe service- not reelected except 75% of the State Legislative vote and only 1 reelection. Advised by Super cabinet of Executives.

## Lay Divisions

Upper House elected by individual-profession-agr. and other groups of workers.

Lower House elected by certain organizations of society - social- political, Philosophical not included in individual or professional.

3rd House- Elder Statesman- Veteran of Civil Service. Limited to 100- elected for Life. Purely advisory but exerts powerful influence on all branches of Government.

## Courts:

Minor- Municipal and local

State Superior Courts

Federal Superior Court- 12 men between 40+ -75 to qualify; 2 years on State Tribunal. Magistrates appointed to the Cabinet and the 3rd House.

Parental Courts- Home and Social System

Educational Courts- School system and Educational Administrative Mechanics.

## Home Life

Single individuals in clubs, groups, etc.

It is unlawful for more than one family to be under one roof.  
Smallest area for one family- 50,000 sq. ft. Free from tax up to 10 times the minimum requirement.

Father & Mother parental schools compelled

Agriculture correspondence and 1-10 days to school

Orphan by one parent- governed by Parental Court- High honor

Sex instruction by parents

Moral instruction by teachers during rest period in shop & school

Religious instruction by parents

Pure Religion in Temples of Philosophy. No churches as on Universe. Teachings- to know GOD and manifest love for one's fellows thru service to them.

## Control of Child

Under parents until 15 years- then Civic opportunity given  
Suffrage at 20- Right to marry with consent at 25- Must leave home at 30.

Marriage and divorce laws uniform. Marriage before 20 not allowed.

Permission to marry after 1 year of intention and certified work in Parental schools.

Divorce laws lax. 10 % of the Universe.

Educational system- 5 to 18 After 3 years teaching done to those below

Much furniture and many articles produced in schools for the use of the people.

Feeble minded in agriculture and animal husbandry in custodial colonies- not permitted to reproduce.

1 month vacation annually. Travel is compulsory.

$\frac{1}{4}$  of school time apportioned for play, composing, athletics, skills, music and arts

At 18, each child is a skilled artisan. The entire system is to adequately train the individual - if finished earlier he may take courses in pet projects.

## Industrial Organ

Far from ideal but it is improving

Workers increasingly become shareholders- each intelligent laborer is a small capitalist.

Slavery was abolished 100 years ago.

Industrial Courts are 30 years old and function well.

1. Legal rates of interest

2. Reasonable reward for skill in labor in Industry.

3. Fair and equitable wages for labor.

2. and 3. by contract

If earnings fall they show equally in reduction and thereafter all earnings in excess of a fixed charge shall be dividends and prorated skill and labor.

5 day week

Work 4 days and play 1 day - 6 hours a day

Work 9 months and play 1 month.- Travel in vacations

Climate is favorable to travel 8 months out of 10.

For 200 years Profit motive was wholly dominating. It is now being replaced.

Public Service is the chief goal of ambition.

The richest man works 6 hours daily in the office of a machine shop then goes to local branch of School of Statesmanship to qualify for public service.

Old Age Insurance with

The Nation provides child Education, for a man a job. Source of funds for this is derived from:

1. Day-month earnings and everybody works
2. Bequests from many wealthy farms begun for this purpose.
3. Earnings of compulsory labor in state mines after their own retirement fund is paid.
4. Including National Resources- $\frac{1}{2}$  to this.
5. High Bachelor tax- Police force is 1/10 of 50 years ago. Inheritance tax- 1 to 50%- depends on size of estate.

Universal Suffrage

Everyone has to belong to one group. It takes 12 years to change from one group to another.

1. Individual - Professional
2. Agricultural trade
3. Political, Philosophical and Social, etc.

each votes in group

They may have additional votes for extreme service to Society.

Civic Attainment degrees to those with personal achievements.

Persons sentenced are compelled to work in state mines- disenfranchised.

There are only 10% of insane and criminal groups as compared to the Universe.

Potential murderers and major criminals are segregated in detention colonies.

In peace time 4 years of voluntary military service

There have been no wars in 100 years.

They have had no help from Rogestorial & Bestowal Missions.



73  
GARDEN OF EDEN

Tobamantia, Sovereign Supervisor, after surveying the Universe 40,000 years ago, sent Adam and Eve to uplift Urantia biologically.

Garden Site: Mediterranean peninsula on the east shore. The cream of civilization in Urantia gather there. Pasturing and animal husbandry are carried on near the mainland. There is a brick wall across the neck of the Peninsula.

Zoogeography and Horticulture are carried on. There are 12,000 miles of road (5,000 miles of brick road). The drinking water is sanitary. Sewage cared for in brick covered conduits to run below Eden. Called a gem of Botanic Beauty. Successful attention was paid to all sicknesses.

The Tree of Life was planted in the Garden. The Material Sons did not see it but Adam and Eve did need it for life maintenance. It was a Super Plant and it stored up certain space energies antidotal to age producing elements of animal existence. The Fruit was a super chemical storage battery releasing life's extensive force when eaten. It was useless to 100 Andonites but to Caligastia's staff it was needed.

An earthquake sunk the Garden. For 700 years it was submerged due to the mistake of Adam and Eve.

74  
ADAM AND EVE

They arrived in Urantia 37,848 years before A.D.1934.

They arrived in a Seraphic Transport. 10 days to recreate in dual human form. Man was then 8 feet high.

The arrival brought 1,000 to the Ceremony.

Large passage birds (Fandors) there were

In addition to hunting, industry and manufacturing- 100 Plants. Caligastia, an outcast in Eden, worked against Adam and Eve.

Value of Nuts and Fruits.

Story of Eve being made from Adam's rib is not true. For Chapter 75 "Default of Adam and Eve"- see page 50.

76  
SECOND GARDEN

The location of this garden was in Mesopotamia between the Tigris and Euphrates Rivers. It took 1 year for the trip.

Story of Cain and Abel

Life in Mesopotamia

Adam and Eve were of the Violet Race- there were no pangs of childbirth- blue eyes. Adam lived 530 years. Eve died 19 years before of a weak heart. They left a great contribution- speeded civilization and biological progress.

## Default of Adam and Eve

The default was caused by Eve's joining with the representative of Caligastia in forming a different program from the Divine one in developing Urantia.

Adam and Eve became mortals and left for the Second Garden.

## Midway Creatures- 2 Types

Primary Midwayers - there are 50,000 on the Intelligence Corps of the Prince's Administration. They cover all areas.

## Permanent Citizens of the Universe

Midwayers stay, but Seraphims come and go. Determined associates working on the progress of the Planet until ages of settled light and life.

They were brought into existence fully developed. No growth and development. Like mortals they are evolutionary creatures. There are many great minds and mighty spirits in the Corps.

The Universe is a joint project between Midwayers and Mortals.

## Violet Race After Days of Adam

Their history runs from 35,000 BC to 15,000 BC. They went West and North toward Europe around the Caspian Sea. Few pure Violet penetrated Europe or Asia. Northwest of India, the culture of Van still persists.

History covers all Asia and Eurasia of early peoples, during the Babalonian captivity.

The Biblical History of Noah's Ark  
There was no Universe flood on Urantia.  
Noah really lived. He was a wire maker of Aran and had a house boat at the time the Nile flooded.

## Expansion in Orient

Asia was the homeland of the Human Race. In the South Peninsula were born.

India was the only locality where all races were blended. It was a catch basin for all migrating people.

Detailed history of all races in Orient 35,000 BC to 2.



## 80.

## Expansion in the Occident

Adamites enter Europe

The Sahara was open grazing lands. Egypt had the lowest culture 15,000 years ago. The best Mesopotamia culture went exclusively to Europe.

## 81.

## Development of Modern Civilization

For 35,000 years after Adam the cradle of civilization was in South West Asia, the Nile to Turkestan.

## Mixed Races:

1. Ardonic- Urantia Aboriginies
2. Primary Sangik- Red, yellow and blue
3. Secondary Sangik- Orange, green and indigo
4. Nodites- Descendants of Dalmatians
5. Adamites- Violet Race

Details of skulls as unearthed composed of

Mention of Torchbearers

Details of Social, Scientific and Cultural and Economic development- very detailed.

## 82

## Evolution of Marriage

Family is Master Civilizer

1. Mating instinct  
Be gratified in useful channels in accordance with the Morals.
2. Restrictive Labors- Women more restrained than men
3. Primitive Trial Marriage
4. Evolution of Marriage

## 82

## Marriage Institution

1. Sex impulses compel man to think and eventually leads him to love.
2. Real test of marriage- continuous intimacy in all family life.
3. Twentieth century marriage standard high notwithstanding home institution seriously tested on account of precipitate of Women's liberties. Over due.

### Marriage and Family Life

Emancipation of Women in Marriage and Family life is history.

Men and women need each other in Morantia and Spiritual life as well as mortals.

The difference of viewpoint exists thru the Universe of Super Universes. Even in Finality with the metamorphose- changing personality trends humans call male and female; These 2 basic variations of mankind continue to intrigue, stimulate, encourage and assist each other. Mutually dependent in cooperation on each other of perplexing problems of the Universe and Cosmic difficulties.

The home is Man's supreme evolutionary acquirement and Civilization's only hope.

Divorce is a social safety valve.

PART IV

PAPER NO. 85

## ORIGINS OF WORSHIP

1. First object . . stones and hills . . Kateri people in South India
2. Plants and trees . . . S. W. India etc.
3. Animals . . . So. Asia. . Souls of men came back as animals
4. Elements . . Mongolia . . River Cult. . . clouds, hail, rain, windstorms, thunder and lightening, fire, etc.
5. Heavenly Bodies. . . Sun, Moon, and Stars. . . Chaldean Star Cultists. . . Persia. . sun etc.
6. Man. . Lunatics. . Priests. . Chiefs, etc.
7. Adjutant of Worship and Wisdom  
The Sixth Adjutant Spirit. . . Stimulated the "Worship Urge".  
  
The Seventh Adjutant Spirit. . "Spirit of Wisdom causes all to turn from nature to God.

PAPER NO. 86.

1. Chance. . good luck. . bad luck. . . ~~earliest concept~~ <sup>earliest</sup> fear of forces
2. Personification of chance  
Death
3. ~~Death~~ . . human disease. a. spirit influence  
Death
4. ~~Death~~ survival concept. . . transmigration
5. Ghost and Soul concept. . dreams. . Hebrews
6. Ghost and Soul environment . . Priesthood built temples etc.
7. Function of primitive Religion insurance perils of forest

PAPER NO. 87

## GHOST CULTS

1. Ghost . . Fear. . Death. . added a new one
2. Ghost ~~Place~~ <sup>Place</sup> tion

## PAPER NO. 87 continued

3. Ancient Worship. . Romans. . . twelve feasts annually
4. Good and bad spirit ghosts. . . delayed religion
5. Advanced ghost cult. . Koran. . <sup>full</sup> ~~sixth~~ chapter to evil eye and magic spells. . and Jews fully behind it
6. Coercion and exorcism. . mutilation of corpse
7. Nature of cultus. . symbolism of rituals. . slogans and goals

## PAPER NO. 88

## FETISHES. . . Charms and magic

1. Belief in Fetish. . various causes "animal eating flesh" etc.
2. Evolution. . bones of leaders. . hearth. . fireplace. . <sup>words</sup> ~~wood~~ . etc.
3. Totemism. . totem. . animals, etc.
4. Magic. . to see future and favorably influence environment
5. Magic charms. . all kinds
6. Practice of magic. . wands. . rituals. . and incantations

## PAPER NO. 89

## SIN . . SACRIFICE. . ATONEMENT

1. Taboo. . . women earliest
2. Concept of sin. . violation of taboo-law etc.
3. Renunciation and humiliation. . religious <sup>fasting</sup> ~~fasting~~. . penance  
best illustration in India. . celibacy etc. as priests. . wrong
4. Origin of sacrifice. . physical <sup>first body mutila-</sup>  
tion. . an Egyptian ruler boasted. . had given away  

113 M slaves	500 M cattle	88 boats	2700 gold images
331 M honey and oil	228 M Wine	680 M geese	6 M loaves of bread
5 M sacks	coins		
5. Sacrifice

## Paper NO. 90

Shaman. . . medicine-man or priest-doctor  
Ancient tribal customs etc.

PAPER NO. 91

EVOLUTION OF PRAYER

1. Earliest. . monologues and not addressed to Deity
2. Truest prayer. . a communion between man and his ~~mother~~ <sup>Maker</sup>
3. Most effective technique is:
  - (a) The factual presence of the adjust that is the very presence of essence of the being ~~God~~ <sup>U.</sup> .The V. F. ~~living~~
  - (b) No selfish advantage over another
  - (c) No substitute for action
  - (d) Be fair
  - (e) Prayers for others and nothing for self is True Worship
  - (f) Prayers for forgiveness and wisdom more ethical

4. Social repercussions of prayer  
Group prayer very effective

5. Province of prayer  
Not a technique for curing real and organic diseases, but helps numerous mental, emotional, and nervous ailments. In bacteria has helped other remedial procedure. Sometimes prayer of Faith is mighty force to:

- (a) Promotion of personal happiness
- (b) Individual self-control
- (c) Social harmony
- (d) Moral progress
- (e) Spiritual attainment

DO NOT ask God to solve your difficulties, but ask him for wisdom and spiritual strength to guide and sustain you yourself resolutely and courageously about the problem at hand.

Pray as Jesus taught disciples: ~~honestly~~ <sup>attack</sup> . . unselfishly. . with fairness. . without doubt.

6. Mysticism, ecstasy, and inspiration

True prophetic vision is a superpsychological presentment

A practical test of strange experiences of mysticism is to observe if it causes the individual to

1. Enjoy better health practically
2. Function more efficiently and ~~particularly~~ <sup>practically</sup> in mental life.

## PAPER NO. 91 cont'd

3. More fully and joyfully to socialize his religious experience
4. More ~~constant spiritualization~~ <sup>completely spiritualize</sup> day to day living, while faithfully doing routine duties
5. Enhance his love for and appreciation of Truth, beauty, and goodness
6. Conserve present social. . . moral. . . ethical and spirit value
7. Increase spirit value. . . God ~~consciousness~~ <sup>consciousness</sup>

## PRAYING AS PERSONAL EXPERIENCE

God answers Man's prayer by:

1. Increased revelation of Truth
2. Enhance appreciation of beauty
3. Augmented concept of goodness (levels)
4. Prayer is a subjective gesture, but it contacts with mighty objective realities on the spiritual ~~lives~~ <sup>levels</sup> of human experience. It is a meaningful reach by the human for super-human values. A most potent spiritual growth stimulus.

Words

~~Words~~ irrelevant. . . Soul's attitude is what God answers

Pray for Value, not things. . . growth not gratification

## CONDITIONS OF EFFECTIVE PRAYER

Laws of Prevailing Petitions:

1. Qualify as potent prayer by sincerely facing Problems of Universe reality Possess cosmic stamina
2. Honestly exhausted human capacity for human adjustment. Be industrious
3. Surrender every wish of mind and craving of Soul to transform embrace of spiritual growth
4. Make whole hearted choice of divine Will. Obliterate dead center of indecision.

PAPER NO. 91 cont'd

consecration

5. Recognize Father's Will and choose to do it. Effect unqualified ~~conservative~~ and dynamic dedication to actually doing Father's Will
6. Your prayer will be directed exclusively to Divine Wisdom to solve specific human problems encountered in Paradise ~~ascensions~~. the attainment of Divine perfection.
7. You must have Faith. . living Faith

PAPER NO. 92

## LATER EVALUATION OF WORSHIP

of

Development of religion in Man due to Ministry/following influence operating within and ~~infringing~~ <sup>impinging</sup> upon savage. . . barbarian . . and civilized man.

1. Adjutant of Worship  
Primordial human instinct for Deity
2. Adjutant for Wisdom  
Effect in mind to direct adoration toward ever expanding concepts of Deity reality
3. Holy Spirit  
Initial super-mind bestowal appears in all bona fide human personalities. Creates the human concept of ~~theological~~ <sup>theological</sup> and actual personality ~~experience of~~ <sup>experience of</sup> human survival.

Later ~~to be~~ augmented by

- (a) T. A.
- (b) Seraphim
- (c) Spirit of Truth

## Evolution of Religion on Urantia

Details from Adam

There have been many events of religious revelations, but only five of epochal experience. These were:

(c)

1. Dalmation Teachings  
100 corporeal members of Prince Beligastia's Staff



PAPER NO. 92 cont'd

2. Edenic Teachings . . . carried by Sethite Priests  
Adam and Eve . . . but by 2500 B.C. these mostly  
~~lost~~ to Mankind  
lost
3. Melchizedek (Melchisedec) of Salem  
Cardinal precept Trust and Faith, and finally  
developed into those theological systems present  
at arrival of Christ.  
First millennium                      after Christ
4. Jesus of Nazareth. Essence . . Love and Service  
Free with service and in doing so they are  
likewise serving God, the Father
5. Urantia Papers

These of which this is one are most recently presented to Mortals of V. They differ from previous revelations in that they are not presentations of one personality, but composed by many beings. But no revelation short of xxxxxxofxxxx can ever be complete.

(attainment of the father)

All other revelations are only partial, transient, and practically adapted to local condition of T. & S.

The time has come when it is advisable to make such frank statements at risk of weakening the future influence and authority of this the most recent of revelations of Truth to the Mortals of V. Urantia.

#### GREAT RELIGIOUS LEADERS:

Many think they will return (not so)

1. Genghi Khan. . . Tibet
2. Buddha . . . . India
3. Islam. . . . Mohammed
4. Amerinds . . it was Mesunamin Onamonalonton
5. Adam . . . . Hebrews
6. Babylon. . . . Marduk

Thousands of religious leaders from Onagon to Guru Nanak in a million years of history on Urantia.

It is hoped that with the coming religious leaders will be stressed:

PAPER NO. 92 cont'd

1. Inter-religious barriers
  2. Religious brotherhood
- Twentieth Century Religion on Y, are:

1. Hinduism . . most ancient
2. Hebrew
3. Buddhism
4. Confucianism
5. Taoism
6. Zoroastrianism
7. Shinto
8. Jainism
9. Christianity
10. Islam
11. Sikhism. . most recent

#### Futher evolution of Religion

Religion should borrow the best of other religions instead of denouncing the worst.

Qualities of a religion are indicated by:

1. Level values . . . loyalty
2. Depth of meanings <sup>sensitiza</sup>tion of the individual to the idealistic appreciation of these <sup>highest</sup> values. ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
3. Consecra~~tive~~ intensity. . degree of devotion to the Devine values
4. Unfettered progress of the personality in this cosmic path of idealistic living, realization of sonship with God and never ending citizenship in ~~the~~ ~~xxx~~ universe.

PAPER NO. 93

#### MACHIVENTA MELCHIREDEK

Was an emergency Son and was personalized on earth as temporary man of the realm to bestow world Ministry.

At Salem in Palestine in 1973 B.C. through ninety-four years which eventually became Jerusalem.

Was six feet high. . spoke six languages. . commanding presence  
Wore emblem of ~~seven~~ <sup>three concentric</sup> circles. . . symbol of Paradise  
Trinity.

Did not marry. . left no off-spring. . ~~had~~ <sup>had</sup> a T.A.  
Only the T.A. functions as two minds, both devine and human.  
Organized schools. . . taught God.

SEVEN COMMANDMENTS:

1. Only serve God
2. Only requirement for eternal salvation was NOT doubt  
FAITH
3. Not bear false witness
4. Not kill
5. Not steal
6. Not commit adultery
7. Not show disrespect for parents or elders

He then chose Abraham to instruct and train missionary students.  
Began to be reverend as a God and so left ~~Y.~~ <sup>now</sup> and is ~~no~~ one  
Planetary receivers  
of the ~~Riankary~~ of 608 of Satania  
Less than 1,000 years ago was <sup>invisibly</sup> present on Urantia for 1000  
years, and if present system should continue he will be back in  
1000 years.

MELCHIZEDEK'S TEACHINGS IN THE ORIENT

Brahmanism and its philosophy

Hindu:

Struggle Truth in China  
Lao-Tse and Confucius

Gautama Sidhantha

Buddhist ~~Texty~~ Faith

Spread of Buddhism

Religion in Tibet

Buddhist philosophy

God concept of Buddhism

## PAPER NO. 94 cont'd

All these good and bad points

"Main point" is the living spiritual reality of the  
Gospel of Jesus.

## PAPER NO. 95

## YAHWEH (Yahveh) GOD OF THE HEBREWS

1100	started	}
800	life carriers	
1900	work	

---

## Diety concepts among Semites

Evolving concept of Diety Yahweh from beginning  
worship of elements. . . illustration. . Mount Sinai. . volcanoes etc.

Semitic People

Matchless Moses

No leader ever took to reform and uplift a more forlorn people

Proclamation of Yahweh

Teachings of Moses

God concept after Moses' death

Rapidly deteriorated

Psalms and Book of Job

~~xxx~~

At U rxxof Chaldea, it was best preserved during dark days of  
Palestine.

## PAPER NO. 97

## EVOLUTION OF GOD CONCEPT AMONG THE HEBREWS:

1. Samuel. . . first of Hebrew Prophets. . rough. .tough man  
physical acts more than preaching. . etc.
2. Elijah and Elisha

PAPER NO. 97 cont'd

- 3. Yahweh and Boal
- 4. Amos and Hosea
- 5. The First Isaiah
- 6. Jeremias, the Fearless
- 7. The second Isaiah
- 8. Sacred and profane history

" All modern religions seriously blundered in attempt to put a miraculous interpretation on certain epochs of human history.

Mistake to regard theological dogmas and religious superstitions as miraculous action.

Secular history not sacred history "

Story of Babylon illustrated above and is fictitious. Also David. . . NOT . . . Prophet Samuel by divine direction from his brethren and formally and elaborate solemn ceremony made him/ Saul's successor.

Instead David was not loyal to Saul in fight with Phillistines and became King, ~~then~~ through politics, taxation and marrying a rich wife . . etc.

PAPER NO. 98

THE MELCHIZEDEK TEACHINGS. .in the Occident

Came by many routes. . mostly Egypt philosophical Greek philosophical thought

Melchizedek teachings in Rome

- The mystery cults
- 1. Phoygian cult of Cybela and her son Attis
- 2. Egyptian cult of Osinis and his mother Isis
- 3. Iranian cult of Methras as Savior and Redeemer of sinful me

PAPER NO. 98 cont'd

## Mithraism and Christianity

## The Christian Religion

PAPER NO. 99

## SOCIAL PROBLEMS OF RELIGION

"Religion achieves highest social ministry when it has the ~~best~~ least connection with secular institutions of society."

1. Religion and social ~~reconstruction~~ re-construction.

"New social order will not settle down for a millennium

"Process of changes, adjustment and re-adjustments"

"Mankind is on the march to a new and unrevealed Planetary destiny".

Paramount

"~~Paramount~~ mission of religion is social influence to stabilize ideas of mankind during these dangerous times".

## WEAKNESS OF INSTITUTIONAL RELIGION

"Now in a stalemate of vicious circles. . . cannot reconstruct society without first reconstructing itself and being an integral part of the established order. . . . cannot reconstruct itself until society has been radically reconstructed.

## RELIGION AND THE RELIGIONIST

Religion can be kept free from ~~secular influences~~ <sup>unholy secular alliances</sup> by:

1. A critically corrective ~~philosophy~~ philosophy
2. Freedom from social economic and political alliances.
3. Creative and comforting and live ~~expanding~~ fellow-ship.
4. Progressive ~~enhancement~~ of spiritual insight and appreciation of cosmic values.
5. Prevention of fanaticism by the compensating scientific mortal attitude

PAPER NO. 99 cont'd

ALWAYS REMEMBER: True religion is:

"To know God as your Father, and Man as your Brother".

NOT slavish belief of threats of punishment or magical promise of future reward.

"Don't reject historic leadership of God knowing Men who have contributed to their particular national or a racial <sup>illumination</sup> ~~illustration~~ during past ages"

Formal religion <sup>restrains</sup> ~~restores~~ men in their personal spiritual activities instead of releasing them to heightened service as Kingdom Builders.

PAPER NO. 100

RELIGION IS HUMAN EXPERIENCE

Religion is a personal experience

Religion is a personal spiritual growth

First needs . . means . . . and then Values

"To a God-knowing Kingdom believer. . what does it matter if all things earthly crash ?"

CONCEPTS OF SUPREME VALUE:

Value not static. . man's sole contribution is the mobilization of the total power of his personality.

"If someone irritates you, discern his viewpoint. . once you understand him, you become <sup>tollerant</sup> ~~taken with~~ this friendship and <sup>en</sup> ~~en~~ <sup>least</sup> ~~not~~ love. Love. . a result of understanding.

PAPER NO. 101

NATURE  
REAL~~XXXXXXXX~~ITIES OF RELIGION



PAPER NO. 101 cont'd

"It is your thoughts, not feelings that lead you Godward?"

"Combined operations of ~~T.A.~~ <sup>T.A.</sup> and Spirit of Truth functions on ideas. . ideal insights and spirit strivings.

#### LIMITATIONS OF REVELATIONS:

1. "Reduction of confusion by the authoritative elimination of error".
2. Co-ordination of known or about to be known facts and observations.
3. Restoration of important bits of lost knowledge concerning epochal transactions in the distant past.
4. Supply information which fills in necessary gaps in otherwise ~~known~~ earned knowledge.
5. Presenting cosmic data so as to ~~illuminate~~ <sup>illuminate</sup> the spiritual teachings contained in the accompanying revelations.

Philosophy must start its course by the assumption of the reality of three things:

1. The material body
2. Super-material phase of the Human being, the Soul or even the indwelling spirit.
3. Human mind, the mechanism for inter-communication and inter-association between spirit and matter between material and spiritual.

The adjuster holds the secrets of your faith in the transcendental attainment

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~  
attainment of the ultimate.

#### FAITH AND BELIEF:

Belief has attained level of Faith when it motivates life and shapes mode of living.

Acceptance of teachings as true is not Faith. . only belief.

PAPER NO. 101 cont'd

actually

A state of mind attains to Faith levels only when it ~~actively~~ dominates the mode of living.

## RELIGION AND MORALITY:

Do not make mistake of judging another's religion by your own standards of knowledge and Truth.

"True religion is conviction within Soul, which completely admonishes man. . . wrong for him not to believe in those Morantial realities which:

1. Constitute his ~~xxxxx~~ highest ethical and moral concepts.
2. Highest interpretation of lifes' greatest values
3. Universe's deepest realities
4. ~~xxxxxx~~ Experience of yielding intellectual loyalty to highest dictates of spiritual consciousness.

## RELIGION IS MAN'S LIBERATOR

Even Time itself becomes but the shadow of eternity\* cast by Paradise realities upon the moving panoply of space.

PAPER NO. 102

## FOUNDATION OF RELIGIOUS FAITH

## 1. Assurances of Faith

Work of the T.A. is explanation of translation of Man's primitive and evaluating sense of duty into high or more active Faith in the eternal realities of ~~reality~~ <sup>revelation</sup> . . . arouses Man's hunger for perfection.

While body of philosophic thought must ever be founded in material facts, the Soul and energy of true philosophic dynamics is mortal spiritual insight.

PAPER NO. 103

## THE REALITY OF RELIGIOUS EXPERIENCES:

On Urantia . . . four religions:

1. Natural and evolutionary religion
2. Super-natural or revelatory
3. Practical or current . . . varying degrees of one and two
4. Philosophic. . . man made. . . thoughtout theologic doctrines and reason created religions.
  - (a) Philosophy of religion
  - (b) Religion and the individual
  - (c) Religion and Human race
  - (d) Spiritual communion. . . parent child association . . . divine actuated love.
  - (e) Origin of ideals
  - (f) Philosophic co-ordination
  - (g) Science and religion

"Many mortals have recognised desirability of reconciling inter-play between Science and Religion and Metaphysics is the result, and is more confusing than illuminating. . . is a futile effort to compensate for absence of the <sup>Morantia "</sup> ~~Notes of~~ ~~Evolution~~

"Metaphysics has proved a failure; ~~Notes~~, man cannot perceive . . . Revelation only technique which can compensate for the absence of Truth sensitivity of ~~Notes~~ in a material world.

Revelation authoratively clarifies the muddled <sup>of Reason</sup> ~~Reason~~ developed metaphysis on our evolutionary sphere.

Metaphysics, but more revelation affords common meeting ground for discussion of both Science and Religion, and makes

PAPER NO 103 cont'd

possible attempt logically to correlate these separate but well inter-dependent domains of thought into a balanced philosophy of Scientific stability and Religious certainty.

PAPER NO. 104

## GROWTH OF THE TRINITY CONCEPT:

Urantis Trinity concept:

Never been disclosed on U. before

## TRINITY UNITY AND DEITY PLURALITY:

"The Trinity is a super-summative Deity. . . reality eventuating out of the conjoining of the Three Paradise Deities. . . . The Father. . . the Son. . . and the Spirit.

Are not simple sum of three. . functions unique. . unpredictable from analysis of Father, Son, and Spirit.

Illustration. . . when the <sup>Master</sup>~~monster~~ was on earth. . justice was not a personal act, but a group function. Neither do the Gods administer justice as persons, they function as a collective group. . the Paradise Trinity.

## Triunities

THE SEVEN ~~TRINITIES~~ TRIUNITIES:

## TRIUNITY

FIRST TRIUNITY . . . personal. . purposive ~~Triunity~~ Triunity  
U. Father. . . Eternal Son. . Infinite Spirit

LOVE. . . MERCY. . . MINISTRY

## TRIUNITY

SECOND TRIUNITY . . . power patterns  
The Father-Son . . Paradise Isle . . conjoint action

## TRIUNITY

THIRD TRIUNITY . . . spirit evolutionary  
The V. Father . . . <sup>son</sup> Spirit . . . Deity absolute

## TRIUNITY

FOURTH TRIUNITY . . . Energy infinity . . . force and energy  
The Father Spirit . . Paradise Isle. . unqualified absolute.

PAPER NO 104 cont'd

TRIUNITY  
 FIFTH TRIUNITY . . . Father of reactive infinity  
 V. Father . . . V. absolute . . . unqualified absolute  
 Volitional. . . causative. . . tensional . . . pattern actions

TRIUNITY The cosmic association Deity  
 SIXTH TRIUNITY . . . Cosmic . . . associate Deity  
 1. V. Father. . . Deity absolute . . . VJ absolute

TRIUNITY  
 SEVENTH TRIUNITY . . . Infinite Unity  
 V. Father. . . co-joint actor. . . VJ absolute

XXXXXXXXXXXX TRIADITIES TRIADITIES

- NOT with the Father  
 Triodity  
 1. The Triadity of actuality  
 (a) Eternal Son. . . Paradise Isle. . . co-joint actor  
 Triodity  
 2. Triadity of potentiality unqualified  
 Deity absolute. . . V. absolute. . . / absolute

PAPER NO. 105

## DEITY AND REALITY

Too complicated even to understand

PAPER NO. 106

## UNIVERSE LEVELS OF REALITY:

Levels of reality as presented. . . limited in such . . . presentation by:

1. Limitations. . . mortal language
2. Limitations. . . mortal mind
3. Limitations. . . development of seven super Universes.
4. Your ignorance of six Prime Purposes of super-universes which do not pertain to mortal ascent to Paradise.

PAPER NO. 106 cont'd

- 5. Your inability to grasp even a partial eternity viewpoint.
- 6. Impossibility to depict cosmic evolution destiny in relation to all U. ages.
- 7. Your inability to grasp pre-existential or post-experimentals.. ~~experimentals~~ . . that which lies before beginnings and after destinies.

BALANCE too complicated to understand.

PAPER NO. 107

ORIGIN AND NATURE OF T. A.

God indwells in mortals as the Mystery Monitors

Every mortal who is conscious or un-consciously following the leading of his indwelling adjuster is living in accordance with the Will of God.

It is the adjuster that creates Will to be like God. . . attain Paradise . . and there worship the infinite source of the Devine Gift.

General Development Stages on Urantia:	(They are God)
to 20 . . Monitors are called T. Changers	}
20 - 40 . . Monitors are called T. A.	
40 - death. . Monitors are called T. Controllers	

Original source unknown.

They attain personality only when fused with Mortal Ascender, and then liberated from assignments <sup>as</sup> ~~are~~ T.A.

Are of God. . . From God. . . and Like God

PAPER NO. 107 cont'd

## SEVEN CLASSIFICATIONS:

1. Virgin. . initial assignment
2. Advanced . . served previously one or more seasons with mortals.
3. Supreme. . Human partners. . declined survival and those assigned to other adventures on other World
4. Vanished. . unknown. . with Father or roaming U.
5. Liberated. . just that
6. Fused . . finalities. . became part of mortal ascending
7. Personalized . . served with Paradise Sons, but when subject rejected survival. . achieved unusual achievement.

DIVINGINGTON . . Home of Adjustors

Valor and Wisdom of T.A. indicate a training of tremendous scope and range visible to those who have attained U. Father.

Not actively assigned <sup>until</sup> ~~while~~ mortal makes first ~~heretofore~~ Moral decision.

Average T.A. reach subject just before sixth birthday in this generation. . 5 yrs. . 10 mo. . . 4 days

Creative mind must choose between good and bad first  
Humans known by <sup>their</sup> ~~this~~ T.A. number. . real U. names after fusion.

Tabamantia talked <sup>complimenting them</sup> to T.A. ~~complimentary~~ on occasion of periodic ~~Paradise~~ inspection of Urantia

Probably not solely confined to remaking of mortal minds as there is unexplained contact with creature of the realms

1. T.A. will never fail mortals
2. Your new and <sup>next</sup> ~~most~~ order of existence
3. Subjecting creature trend to transforming actions of emerging Morantial Soul



## PAPER NO. 107 cont'd

4. Not thought helpers, but adjustors
5. Make life rugged not easy so decisions will be stimulated and multiplied.
6. To prepare you for eternal adventure and assure your survival.

"When clouds gather over head, your ~~faith~~<sup>Faith</sup> should accept the presence of the indwelling adjust<sup>or</sup> and look beyond the mist of mortal uncertainty to the clear shining sun of righteousness on the beckoning height of Mansion World<sub>s</sub> of Satania".

1. They volunteer to indwell humans
2. Lay plans for man's eternal ~~course~~<sup>career</sup>
3. Adapt. . modify. . and substitute with circumstances.
4. Affection for mortal
5. Act decisively in accordance with Human choice
6. Have volition, except for Human Will. . all other matters.

## PAPER NO. 108

## MISSION AND MINISTRY OF T.A.

To elevate Human Minds to Devine Heights.

God is complete, except for evil and creature experience so he participated with mortals as T.A.

Human inheritance possible factor in getting more or less experienced T.A.

They volunteer, but have Seraphicdrafts of Ancestry

1. Ancestry
2. Projected patterns of life conduct
3. Transported by reserve corps

PAPER NO. 108 cont'd

Forecast

- 4. ~~None~~ ~~can~~ not only hereditary antecedents, but probable intellectual endowment, and spiritual capacity. intimate nature
- 5. Thus they indwell in minds whose ~~intimacy~~ ~~they~~ have fully appraised. ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Their interest is:

- |  |   |   |
|--|---|---|
| 1. Intellectual capacity                       | ) | Possibly more than one volunteered for one person and selection made for best adaptation. |
| conception                                     | ) |   |
| 2. Spiritual <del>capacity</del>               | ) |   |
| 3. Combined intellectual and spiritual powers. | ) |   |
| 4. Sex. . no consideration                     | ) |   |

After selection:

- 1. Special training for individual selected
- Transport ~~Dividing~~ ~~ington~~
- 2. ~~Transplantation~~ time. . ~~Divine~~ to U. ~~rantia~~
- 117 hours . . . 42 minutes. . 7 seconds
- this

Virtually all ~~the~~ time occupied in registration on ~~Uversa~~, the capitol of Urantia.

PAPER NO. 109

ADJUSTORS

RELATION OF ~~ADJUSTORS~~ TO UNIVERSE CREATURES:

As child grows his T.A. rehearses for Morantia Experience

- 1. Development of ~~Adjustors~~ Adjustors  
T.A. like Human Beings ~~xxxxxx~~ must have Human experiences, as there is no substitute for it.  
They acquire skill. . . and ~~are~~ ~~one~~ ~~equal~~ ~~position~~ ~~in~~ ~~evolution~~ of ~~(unmortal;~~ ~~Soul~~ of survival capacity ~~some~~ ~~ity~~ ~~are~~ ~~partners~~
- 2. Relation of T.A. to Mortal types  
Virgin T.A. to primitive man usually  
Nothing of survival status ever lost in all Wide U.

PAPER NO. 109 cont'd

Some T.A. are "loaned", but in Urantia a real "betrothal" with devine gifts. . a life and death engagement. If you survive it is an everlasting fusion.

On Urantia T.A. are advanced type or supreme. Through the ages great intellectual and spiritual leaders have exerted their influence chiefly because superiority and previous experience of their indwelling T.A.

They <sup>cooperate</sup> ~~cope~~ with other spiritual influences in their work, and if withdrawn would slowly return to primitive ages.

No T.A. on U. has served here before. . actual case of one with fifteen previous experiences. . all to benefit of this one.

<sup>handicaps</sup>  
5. Material ~~handicaps~~ to T.A. indwelling.  
Often in sleep T.A. arrests mental currents. . divert idea procession to effect deep spiritual transformation in higher recesses of super-consciousness.

<sup>illuminate the mind</sup>  
Sometimes possible to ~~illuminate~~ <sup>illuminate the mind</sup> so one can hear the Devine voice. Rapid changing mental ideas and attitudes interrupt work of T.A. Also retarded by pre-conceived ideas. . opinions. . and prejudices. . . so often unfinished creations emerge in consciousness.

Safety lies in prompt recognition of thoughts for what <sup>it</sup> ~~is~~ actually, <sup>is</sup> and to disregard what it might have been.

If you cooperate with your T.A. eventual fusion certain.

6. Persistence of True Value

PAPER NO. 110

RELATION OF T.A. TO INDIVIDUAL MORTAL;

PAPER NO. 110 cont'd T.A.

Devotion of A.A. to the individual is touchingly sublime. .  
devine. . father-like. Nothing in U. of U. to compare with it.

1. Indwelling in Mortal mind  
Not in organic brain  
Are wise and experienced manipulators of spiritual  
potential of Mortal mind.

Also deeply interested in your temporal welfare  
and real achievement on earth. Contributes to  
health. . happiness. . and prosperity. Remains  
with you through death and sickness, which does not  
destroy mind.

All physical poisons retard efforts of adjust<sup>OR</sup>  
to exalt the mind

Mental poisons. . fear. . anger. . envy. . jealousy  
. . suspicion. . intolerance. . also interferes.

2. Adjust<sup>OR</sup> and Human Will  
Are always subservient to your Will inspite of  
pre-arranged plan for survival. Their job to ef-  
fect mental changes as you Willingly permit.

Are persistent and ingenious and perfect, but still  
will not force you. Records will show you co-  
operative consent.

T.A. work to produce morantia duplicates of  
every concept of mortal intellect. There are there-  
fore, two realities in the human mind circuits. . .  
a mortal and immortal entity. . . the mortal one  
having a personality. . . all becoming one eventually.

#### COOPERATION WITH THE T.A.

Usually when T.A. tries to communicate with you, it is lost  
in the material currents of Human Mind, and you only catch a  
faint echo of the Devine Voice.

Your decisions. . .determinations. . . and steadfast Faith  
counts most. Just one of loving service, not fearful comprehension.

PAPER NO. 110 cont'd

You can augment T.A. help by:

1. Choosing to respond to Devine leading
2. Loving God, and deciding to be some like Him.
3. Loving Man, and deciding to be of service to him
4. Joyful acceptance of cosmic citizenship.

4. T.A. work in the mind:

- (a) On cosmic circuit can't impart because of the lack of commonness of nature and responsive recognition.

Certain abrupt presentations of thoughts. . . conclusions. . . and other pictures of mind. . . sometimes the work of T.A. But far more often sudden emergence into conscious ideas grouping together for sometime from super-conscious mind.

In contrast with subconscious emanations involving animal mind, the T.A. revelations are from super-conscious realm.

Urantia <sup>race</sup> ~~XXXX~~ rave-body is electrically and chemically controlled

5. Ear-marks or concepts of T.A. guidance

T.A. not conscience ~~is~~ which is purely psychic reaction and human

Conscience tells you to do right, T.A. tells you what is right.

\*\*\*\*\*SEE NEXT SHEET\*\*\*\*\*PAGE 24-A  
When mortals sleep, T.A. tries to register at that time

or  
creations in high realms of Human Mind.

Dis-ordered dreams show failure to coordinate:

So few mortal are real thinkers. . . ear of human mind almost deaf to pleas of Devine messages, which the T.A. translates.

PAPER NO. 110 cont'd

Seventh Circle is eternal when Human

Develops the power of personal choice  
Moral responsibility  
Capacity of attainment of spiritual individuality

Third Circle

Here Human receives a personal Seraphic Guardian  
of Destiny. . . unmistakable improvement here.

First Circle

Cannot speak directly with you until you attain  
the First and Final Circle of progressive mortal  
achievement.

Mortal Achievement

This is the nearest approach of material <sup>Mind</sup>~~mind~~ and  
Spirit Adjust<sup>ed</sup> in human experience.

PAPER NO. 110 cont'd

## A MESSAGE FROM T.A. TO HIS HUMAN PARTNER ON U.

"More faithfully give me his sure cooperation  
 More cheerfully endure the tasks of my employment  
 More faithfully carry out my program of arrangement  
 More patiently go through trials of my selection  
 More persistently and cheerfully tread path of my choosing  
 More humbly receive credit of my ceaseless endeavors"

"I bestow the supreme devotion and affection of a Divine Spirit  
 . . will function with wisdom and power to the end, until last  
 earth struggle is over.

Will be true to my personality trust

Will exhort him to survival, not to disappoint me . . or de-  
 prive me of the reward of my patient and intense struggle

On the Human Will, will my achievement of personality depend.

Circle by circle, I am patiently ascending this human mind.

I have testimony. . I am meeting approval of the chief of my  
 kind. Circle by circle, I am passing on to judgment.

I await with pleasure and without apprehension, the roll call  
 of destiny. I am prepared to submit all to the tribunal of  
 the ancient of days.

PAPER NO. 111

## THE T.A. AND THE SOUL

Science and philosophy cannot attain satisfactory compre-  
 hension of the evolving Soul, because of the T.A. Can be really  
 known only through cosmic insight and spiritual discovery.



PAPER NO. 111 cont'd

Mortal Mind is a temporary intellectual system loaned to Humans for U. life

As they use it, they determine their destiny. Mind is all that is subject to your will.

Your Soul. . . the Morantia self will faithfully portray the harvest of temporal discisions, which mortal self is making.

What you are today not as important as what you are becoming day by day in eternity.

NATURE OF SOUL

Relationship between human mind and Divine Spirit is the Soul. It is the association not either entity, but Morantial.

The Inner Life

Civilization is in jeopardy when seventy-five percent of our youths enter materialistic professions.

A solitary life is fatal to happiness, you cannot experience it alone.

CONSECRATION OF CHOICE

Doing Will of God is sharing inner-life with God. . . also secret in survival and perfection in survival.

Right attitude. . . "It is my will that your Will be done"

HUMAN PARADOXES

Feelings of insecurity versus spiritual prowess to transcend nature.

PAPER NO. 111 cont'd

Only Faith can sustain the problem.

Pride worst danger

#### ADJUST OR PROBLEMS

Complex inherited social peculiarities

PAPER NO. 112

#### PERSONALITY SURVIVAL

In all your evolution, <sup>ary</sup> changes one part that does not  
<sup>is</sup> change personality. It survives death with identity in the sur-  
 ving Soul.

As a potential eternal endowment. . a devine gift.

Personality cannot perform in isolation; we are a social  
 creature and are dominated by a craving of belongingness.

#### THE PHENOMENON OF DEATH

Physical. . . one kind of death

Personality. . three kinds of death:

- (a) Spiritual (Soul) death  
 Rejection of survival and T.A. leaves, and then  
 continuing life is only "Material momentum of cos-  
 mic energies.
- (b) (Mind) Intellectual death  
 Loss of normal function of brain. . . previous  
 choosing of Human Will determines survival and T.A.  
 leaves.
- (c) Body and Mind Death physical  
 T.A. leaves at this time.

Then T.A. leaves with <sup>memory</sup> ~~memory~~ transcription to Divingington  
 and there remains in custody of Destiny Guardian of the immortal  
 Soul of the deceased human.

PAPER NO. 112 cont'd

Now essential to repersonalization on the Morantial World and it is the re-union of the T.A. and Soul that reconsciousizing at the Morantia awakening.

T.A. loses personality, but not identity. Human subject loses temporary identity, but not personality.

No communication with earth until after completion of survival.

#### THOUGHT ADJUSTERS AFTER DEATH.

If you have attained Third Circle or higher, your T.A. joins you immediately in the Mansion World.

If not because accidents of Time and ~~handicaps~~<sup>handicaps</sup> of material existence, you enter Morantial World on probation after death and in the Morantial Halls.

1. Fabrication of new form, a Morantial energy pattern in which the new survival can make contact with non-spiritual reality and within which the Morantia Variant of the cosmic mind can be encircuited.

2. Return of the T.A. to waiting Morantia creature. . . the T.A. is the eternal custodian of your ascending identity; the Monitor, the assurance that you and not another will occupy your Morantia form for your personality awakening. The T.A. takes up again the role of Paradise Guide to your survival self.

The Seraphic Custodian of Potentialities completes the repersonalization of memory instilling and conscience identity.

When you awake, you will be so changed were it not for your T.A. and Destiny Guardian, you would have difficulty in connecting your self with old life, at first Mortal life will seem vague and a ~~hazy~~ dream, but time will clarify it.

In physical life, body may be beautiful, and inwardly unlove~~ly~~<sup>ly</sup>.

In Morantia, Body reflects inward character.

## PAPER NO. 112 cont'd

## MEANINGS AND VALUES OF MORTAL MIND CONTINUE

Persistent memory is proof of complete the self being conscious of personality and expression.

Celestial Beings are tested through long experience, but Mortals pass through ~~relative~~ short and intensive testing in earth and Morantial World.

## PAPER NO. 113

## SERAPHIC GUARDIANS OF DESTINY

1. Guardian Angels
  - Assigned as to groups
    - (a) Sub-normal minded  
Assigned to them to see that justice and mercy are extended to them in the life struggles of the sphere.
    - (b) Average or normal type of mind accordance with  
Grouped in seven classes in ~~ascendancy~~ status  
in attaining Circles of Human progress and Spirit development.
    - (c) Super-normal mind undoubted  
Those of great decision and ~~undoubted~~ potential  
of Spiritual achievement

When Human mind breaks through inertia of animal lethargy, and attains Third Circle of human intellect and acquire spirituality, then Two Guardian Angles are assigned him.

Destiny Guardians can't understand animal fear when it is so unlogical and unreasonable.

## PAPER NO. 114

## SERAPHIC PLANETORY GOVERNMENT

1. Sovereignty of Urantia

PAPER NO. 114 cont'd

2. Board of Planetary Superiors
3. Resident Governor General
4. Most High Observer



INDEX \*\*\* DAVIS

Pages	Chapter	Subject
		Earth                    The Natural Sphere
650	193	Second Sphere -- Spiritual Sphere
661	194-5-6-7	"                    "                    -- Celestial 3rd
667	19899	Third Sphere -- Supernatural "                    4th
669	200	Fourth "                    -- Superspiritual "                    5th
671	201	Fifth "                    -- Supercelestial "                    6th
672	202	Sixth "                    "                    "                    "
674	203	Seventh "                    incl. footnote 673.
675	204	Swedenborg
676	205	Relation of higher Spirits to humans
683	206	Summary
	mk	Motivation for human action and formula for right social relationship
689-90-91	mk	Proper reward for labor
694	mk	"                    distribution
699	mk	Disease
699	8	Clergymen ** Also 704 mk.
700	mk	Religious Strife ** Also 710 & 715
723	mk	A better mode of living ** to 729
730 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>33</sub>	mk	"                    "                    "                    "
734	21	Law of Association
736	22	Relationship of Individuals
739	23	A proper order of society
742	24	"                    "                    "                    "
745	25	Agriculture Organization
748	26	"                    Distribution
751	27	"                    "                    Enlarged
754	28*29*30	Mechanical - Mfg.- Cooperative associations
761	31	Legal Profession * 32 Medical & Clergy
767	33*34	General Social Changes
773	35	Education
775	36*37	Summary of Human writers and conclusions



365-V-3

The Gateway

BOOK SELLERS AND IMPORTERS

30 EAST 60TH STREET  
NEW YORK, N. Y.

November 24, 1952

Dear Mr. Sherman:

Thank you for your letter.

We will be pleased to search for the book you want "A History of the Earth's Formation " etc. and hope we are successful in locating it.

It is good to learn that you have had such a successful lecture tour, and that your books are selling. Also pleased to know that Mary Hammerstein got in touch with you. She is surely vibrating in a fine way.

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

Mary Gorham

365-W

November 24, 1962.

Dear Mr. Guessfeld:

It has been a long time since we have exchanged comments but Mrs. Sherman and I have often talked about you, with appreciation, in recalling the stimulating evening we spent together at the Palmer House. I have just reviewed the wonderful letter you wrote me under date of February 3, 1962, in which you analyzed the U. material and project. It is masterfully done.

I have great respect and regard for the immense amount of research you have done on these subjects covered by U. I am now preparing to make a new lecture presentation wherein I intend to make clear to interested men and women how revelations of the nature of the universe and man have come through the minds of humans in all ages. I want to quote from the works of many like Davis and Tuttle and Swedenborg...I want to refer to the deductions and research of scientists like Richet, Flammarion, Sir Oliver Lodge, Sir William Crookes, etc. coming on down to the modern day and men like Dr. J.B. Rhine-- I want to cite outstanding case histories as evidence of the psychic and spiritual nature of humans...in short, I hope to present a dramatic, vital, provocative PICTURE of man's quest for knowledge of self and the universe - up to the present moment...and indicate what lies ahead of Man in the future. It is a big job and I hope you will treat this information in confidence...and I beg you to be of help to me in this work - by suggesting ALL the books you feel I should read, that may have a bearing on this presentation. Never mind if you think I have had access to said books before...when you have the time, I would profoundly appreciate your listing different books you have found to throw LIGHT on the mystery, which we both have spent a lifetime trying to solve...so that I can arrange to get these books, if I do not already have them in my library. (I will not refer to what knowledge I have gleaned from the U manuscripts...BUT my presentation will contain MUCH of this knowledge, obtained from other SOURCES.) You can, if it pleases you, render a service to mankind, to the degree that I can be informed of what should be presented which, in your judgment, would be of greatest value to THINKING humans. I know it must have been your desire, as it has been mine, to serve my fellow man to the best of my ability...and I feel that this NEW COURSE can electrify many and stimulate them to better living.

There is something else, in confidence, I wish you would investigate because I believe you are in as good a position as any to do so. I have learned through a Forumite that there is an elderly gentleman named Mr. GALT. (I may not be spelling his name correctly) This MR. GALT is supposed to be putting in time in the U. office on Michigan Avenue, working with Bill Sadler, doing a little clerical work, answering the phone, etc.

You recall the original story, told about the "receiver of the U. material"...that he was a member of the Board of Trade, a stockbroker...that he was not interested in this phenomena which was occurring through him...that he had arranged for Dr. S. to take the papers and work with them, etc. We were led to believe that this "receiver" was a well-to-do businessman by day and a remarkable "psychic" by night. Of course - YOU know and I know that ANY human, who would have become the RECEIVER of this material, IF an atheist or an agnostic, could not possibly remain DISINTERESTED!!!! So this story doesn't hold together on the face of it.

HOWEVER...IF this material originally came through a RECEIVER (and I believe some of it did, before all these changes began to be made, etc.)...then it is possible we were thrown off the track by description of the man as a stockbroker, a well-to-do person, etc...and it is also possible that a person like MR. GALT, NOT well-to-do, might have been subsidized all this time, as needed... and kept in the background, (by agreement) and NOW that the book is supposed to be nearly ready for publication...is being let in on developments by employment in the office in a "nominal capacity". This is merely conjecture...and could be wrong, of course...but I am certain some DEAL has been made with the original receiver, with the Doctor and his associates taking over this material...just as I am certain the Doctor has kept this book from publication for years as a MEANS of keeping his Forumites coming...and supporting him, directly and indirectly. He has never given an accounting of the money donated...and he has collected money in the form of donations for at least two books of his own authorship that I know of... (so they could be published)... and I think he is smart enough to know that once the U. book is out - he has lost his Forum and the support he has organized and dominated all these years.

I hope you are able to CRACK this mystery one of these days - stumble onto the missing link... because as you state, God does not try to mystify, nor to keep the TRUTH secret from any of His creation. It is all there for us when we QUALIFY to receive it.